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J a expe or t eir Gove en.. . u 75 , 2I :rears , a son s born to 
reat-e;reat-&raodpa:-en-i:;s , Dona .Petroca P tron and on . el d.r ez . • .. ne 

Iilatured at he a e of 20 years, 1e 'oi.:led t e a.r::cy o ~pa.b , for duty i::l e newly 
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i.. amily mi sunders andi.n eve e a se be· er, i..:l t € Monterey area, by Grandfather ' s o er bro er, Francisco ez. se tie it Francisco S.olano told his £ather he was leavin h e . happens to s 7 ~ . - -~d his youngest son to fo ow him . And since Franc·sco o o as ware of the land rant. is ed his sister in the area of "La 
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esi erio Antonio. , to that area on horseback . Bo arrived t heir sister's and rant, that been issue 4l . 

s ort ti:ne 1 ter, and i..'.l 6 , was e oo con'tai.n 30, 91 . 6 it all belon ed to Dona . Marl Francisca Ra.fae a sa l Rodri 0 ez, to ~ d , !)on . Jose Maria avicenc o . e area became known as : _n)';' c o con P'e • 11 n American it s known as e 11 Cor de Piedr Land Grant . " 
07 -

national misun erst.and.in caused a war between the United States, and of 'ie.x:i o ; - that ended with a . lete conq est, en our troops entered e eptember I , I846 . How-over , existing in .. ernal problems c used s to re- iasta e exican GoveI'Ilt:lent . But we did stripe e nation of all the lands yin nor presen boundary line between e G of 1exico , and the Pacif Ocean . And e great territory invo ved , we pai exico I 5, , 000 , pl s J , 500 , 00 , or s our ci tJ.zeos had a ains Mexico or in ury to heir persons , or proper 
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i'ter e year of , the II Rodri ez" c an of C ound emselves i.:l a sta e o co sin . hey were now • a Goverru:i a d whi h eal t dif eren t.ly T .n>HT•·-, ay . 
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o:ar.iage , before bercul c :.E- Rodrit,"' ez . r e Jrd Desiderio J::- . contracted s e Febru I , 187 
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e.doce hat is still being used . s ocated ut.h-wes tl:e "C losest to the ci o S s Ob:.spo . 
eter Grand.fa er married m a . !ari& de os e es asquez : - better 11 i.zl ell :a asque z . 11 ~he wa born in S 7 , in- • e Caobrie. area o San Luis C ~ c rnia . 
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They rricd in IS64; - at II a M.isioo de San Luis O ispo de olosa . hey reared a !'amily of 05 childr , at. e Orcutt Peak Adobe . One girl and four ys be ore s· e ontracteci here o is , and died May II , 1876 . Julia Ber sabe • ed : ov . OI, I 75, a be r s vie im . o did i=andro or , 678 .At t s e rand ather ' s f had dwindled do'l.n to 02 c. bis f rst rr!J ,, and 
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OJ children by his second o rri& e. And one of those 03 wo.s 11 t e 
dreuil'u.l mc.ln , o.t the e of I4 enro. And o.ccordin to le end history civ n c , 
Grand.father decided to do somethin wi a roblcm that wns destroy n e lifo of 
his family . Be took his pro cm to Z :nnan ' inoheimer who ~as t.hen 01,; ra in , l c 
11 S elmer Grocery Store that be.re his surni,.me on Monterey tree , in the City o 
San Luis Obispo . I understand thot Mr. ins e er s okc th Spnni '"h lrn n t o.s 
Grttndfather did . And he wns , no dou t , well ver ed wi the laws of e United S cs . 

Le end history reveals tho.t Grund.fa.th r owed Sinoheimer' s Grocery a substantic..l 
amount for groceriu, and clothin , and I knew Grandfather well enou h to know u t 
that he knew nothing about the Amorican Homestead Act, or its µlien tion . 

%1t I have sed Mr . Zimncrman did for Gro.nd.fnther is the fol.lo\-'iDi:-Flr::;t:-
Under the provi&ions of the law Gr undfnther secured I60 acre , of ublic dam in, en 
e..n o.rea known as "Slide Hill Pao.le . " Second :- when this wus done ro.ndfu.thcr de d d 
Zimmcnnen Sinshoimer the pro erty invol the Orcutt Pouk Ado i e . Thi : - If d 
when Grandfather's oldest son , no.med Adolfo , becrune 2I y ors old, in I887 , :r . 
Z c Sinsheimer was to oalco out an application to secure another I60 acres o 
public domain for Adolfo : - odjncent to his father's property : - o.s it so ha p n d. 

hon Adol.f o, finally , died with the dreaded ma1 dy , in 1699, he had w:Uled it o 
hi oun est brother, Morell Ju.on Rodri ez;- who had married ohn. Ad 11.nn HCJr. i, 
Jt:.ly IJ , 1695, at the Arroyo Grnnde Catholic Church . They had oov d to Grnndfo. t r ' :; 
l!on:e located on the west pl. teau of Slide Hil.l Peak ; - to relieve th household, o.nd 
ranch duties , for the remainder of their lives . 

Uncle Adolfo's decision to compensate his youn est brother, s.nd sister-in-lc.w, 
prar. tcd Grand.father to do the same . He immediately, drew up his will ivin fathe r, 
e.nd mother, his homestead property, for his care durin the rest of his l.11'e . He died 
in 1908 . 

IO . 
ThEi 11 bnby11 of Grand.father's 02nd . family was ?l.orell Juan Rod.ri ez . He marri d o.n 
Arroyo Grande girl D.8.llled Adolirul C. Hemm.1 : - July IJ , I895,- d I came tho oldco of 
02 girls , and 06 boys . 

Both parents are dead . ·!other from a cerebral hemorr e, u st I , 1927 . Fath r 
died fran a heart attack, March 02 , 1950 , 

Brother Geor e died April CY! , I9'7J , from a leukemia attack . Brother Ivan died from 
a heart atta , January 21 , 19'7/+ . Sister Myra died from a Leukemia o.ttac.k , ovem r 
0 3, 19'76 • Thus , within OJ earo our f hc.s shrunk fro 08 i:::.ibcrs to one s i !J tc :­
and four brothers . 

e ~re all located within the city of nn Lui!J Ob ::;po, except brother Hurry ho 
is settled at 55 Toyonn.1 Road , P . O. Box JJ . Orinda, Co.1.ifornit. 94563 . Phone I-4I5-
254-4889 . 

II. 
Harry , and Cecelia. reared a family of 02 • irl:; c.nd OI boy . Their son is professor 
at the University of Pit srurg , Pennsylvania. . They have OJ children, and OI ro.nd­
chi.ld . 

I2 . 
l, and my rlfe, Clydie reo.red a. f of QI irl and OJ boys . Our oldest son, Mervin 
lost his life in W. W. II. 

Ho.rold reared 05 children. irginia Kre.o.tz reared 03 children. And Don d reared 
03 children . These II rundchildren have reared II roat--grandchildren, up to tho 
20th day of December , 1978 . 

How much larger our clan w:Ul get i s a good dollar question . 

Edw~rd ,J. ter RodriiUez . 



IRS OF THE RO RIGUEZ FAMILY: --1754 TO 1837 
ROD CTIO 

Pr is is due my distont cousins :- s . Helen Taylor, from Oceanside, California; 
aod her sister , Ura . Louisa Hensler , fran S ring Velley , California; or t eir 
ertensive researo or of pieoin toget .er am -n e study of the .istorioal records 
pertainin to the Rodriguez Clan . Praise is also due my distant cousin:- rs . Helen 
Collins, frocn San Jose, California, o .as done extensive researo on t e rez 
( ua-res) side of the Rodriguez clan; and to hom I am indebted for her r o endation 
citing istorian, omas orkme.n Temple II., f 1430 Sout fuolid Avenue, San 
Gebriel , California, as hevin the best , and most completest of records, on he 
S ish istory of California . 

Prior to Jun 6, 1968 , - en I wrote in,y first letter to Tbamos orkman Temple II . : 
I ad been searching , in vain , for the historical records of my arly ancestry; who , 
beyond any doubt , bed oooie frooi Spain , sometime after the year of 1492; and had 
settled on the east coast of ueva pane ( -ev-a Es-pan-yah) . By the year of 1750, 
my anoestry hod reao ed the es coast o Nueva p ' ; end were settled in the areas 
involving the State of Jalisoo (ha-lees-~o) , yarit (Nei~,ih-rit), and Sinaloa . And 
it as frooi these er es that my anoes ors ere to migrate to he newly aoquir d 
territory of Alta Califor nia , in the later years of e 17th . century . 

To illustrate o con used my records r ; ri r o irst letter • t 
Historian; I made him he following quote, to it - 11 I a descendent of 200 years 
hence; and I have , and still am, searching early California history; Uission Records; 
and legend stories; for positive information on t e life history of my great-great­
grandfather , Don Jose Antonio Rodriguez; who came from here , when , ond with baD , 
to Alta Califor nia; to start , and develop , a recorded history of his on , when he 
became a member of the II orthern Cal fornia is ion Guards" , as early as 1787" . 

" early records , on this ancestor , date back to he year of 1907; when I as 12 
yea r s old , and an 8th . grader in school . My ra .a er, on Jan D side r o a,....&"".--

Ro:h ez, ho ·as v.1.n .. e ... ami y ; a nd -cho had a ve ry cl r mi nd f or a 
t.1 srn 8 y ars o d; rel t.o ory, o r.a t .is r nd f r, Don Jos e 

AD onio ~odriguez, as a Castilian Span ard; hat he w s very fair cocnplexioned, and 
had olue eyes; that he was a soldier in he Spanish enny , sent here to help occupy , 
and settle, the terri ory of Alto (Upper) California . ether , or not, he told me 
that his Grandfather cam~ from :Ji ~~o ~Spain; or hether he told me that he came 
frooi Jalisco, Nueva pan.a, as exico as then kno n , is not clear in my mind . I note 
that most historians are olaiming that the vill ge of Compostela, Jalisoo, Nueva 

pane. , was t e origin of my ancestor". 

"From in,y study of t e records , I do have, I have come to the conclusion that I am in 
need of posit ve data , to prove heir authenticity . I believe that my ancestors came 
with the Portola expedition , in 1769; hat since the prime motive was to conquer the 
territory of California; and o set up a provincial government; Portola assign d 
guards, at strate io locations along the route e was to follow; and, no doubt , 
Don Jose Antonio Rodriguez , became one of those assigned to guard Mission San Gebriel . 
How old was e hen? Ho old was hew en he married August 11 , 1782? or, if he oame 
with the Anza expedition, - hov old was he? sh , d Juarez , companion soldiers? 
A poaiti e aoswer to anyone of hese questions would help me immensely 11

• 

en my knowledge; found in the above quotation; is compared with he history; which 
is to follow; one oan immediately realize that the history , of my ancestry , would 
never have been pos ible ithout he records , obtained frooi the good Historian; and 
I can assure tat t ey are the foundation of the history that is to follow . 

SPAIN, C , AND THE RODRIGUEZ FAM.ll,Y 

To begin th the history of California; and to record hat part the Rodrigue z 
ancestry played in her history; we must go back to that era , of time , when the first 

I 
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explorer to set foot, on California soil , as Jan Rodri ez Cabrillo ( oo-an 
Ro-dree -ghes Ka-bree-yo); when he a~chored is two small vessels in the harbor of 
San Diego, and stepped ashore at Point Lome., on eptember 28, 1542. His act ,-..,...i<.-~ 

happened 21 years a~er he had helped Hernando Cortes capture tho City of, 
following a seige of the City , hich lasted 85 days; and which destroyed the 
Asztec Indian Empire. ernando Cortes became the Governor of tho newly acquired 
territory; and named it eva • ana ( oo-ev-a -pan-yah) . 

-Juan Rodriguez Cabrillo's fleet cruised northward, as far as the Oregon Border; and 
returned to tho coast of hat is now Santa Barbara; where he met death, and was laid 
to rest, in a lonely grave on San Miguel Island . 

Over the years that ere to follo , tho idea of vast riohes, in California , 
continued to persist , despite the fact that a chain of missions, established by the 
Jes it fathers, on Baja (Ba-ha) California, proved it to be a poverty-wrecked land . 
In 767 , King Charles llI. ordered the Jesuit Fathers expelled :- partly because he 
felt that somewhere, under the surface of their hard-scrabbled axis n he 6 
surviving priests , on the peninsula, had been with-holding pearls, and gold, due the 
Royal Treasury; and to evict them, a middle-aged career soldier , named Ge.aper de 
Portola, was assigned to he lonely poverty- racked peninsula ith the title of 
Governor; hioh he he din lieu o a military promotion. And th priest; ho too 
OT r the Jesuit chain of 14 Missions ; o s a 54 ye rod ncisci ~issio ry, n d 
unipero { hoo-nee-p r-o) Serra . Behind Father Serra's gentle- a1s; and slightly 

built statur ; a imbedded an iron-clad detennination to brin enlightment, and a 
better life to the native Indian. 

Th unhappy eviction o the Jesuits brou ht these 2 men to ueva pe.;-a's frontier 
at a time hen the Viceroy of ue~a j,ipaoa, Don Jose de Galvez, as devisi plans ,/ 
to extend the frontie r of Spalli~~rth rd, before it became too late . And to help ~J 
him execute his plan, Galvez saw; in he person of Gasper de P~tola, and Father:._1 /.~ 
Junipero Serra:- the leaders of the expedition; he would send . At the time, ,r 
British, and Russian fur traders, and trappers, ere sailing the northern Pacific 
Ocean waters;-opened up to them,-by the discoveries of Vitus Bering. 

Peace had come to the world ar front, bet een England, France, and her ally Spain; 
in the years between 1762-63:- when France gave up Canada, Cape Breton, and all of 
her Louisiana territory, ly ing east of the Mississippi River; except e Orleans, 
and vicinity . 

gland had agre d to return all conquests , taken from Spain, except he province of 
Florida. 

France, on the other hand, gave Spain Orleans , and the vicinity involved; and all 
of Louisiana territory, lyin west of the Mississippi River;- and bowed, herself, out 
of the orth American Continent . 

At the time of the treaty, the colonial population of the American colonies, located 
north of Nueva Espana, had increased from 200,00U, in O, o r ely 2,000 ,000 , 
in 1760; and the gr at march of the colonies , across the continent of orth America 
had begun . ine y ars later, Viceroy Galvez, sent Gasper de Portola on his famous 
march up the Pacific Ocean coast; with plans to take possession, and forestall, the 
considerat on, of any plans he Russians , or the British, may have had toward the 
occupation of the Territory . 

Sob were the conditions, and circumstances; of world affairs; which compelled 
Viceroy Galvez to work, so feverishly; and for nearly a year; at Port San Blas, on 
the mainland; and at the Presidio de Loretto, in Baja {Baa-haa) California; 
outfitting the expedition he was to send, but not aocompe.ny . And he orked, in his 
shirt-ale ves, besides pr ests, and see.man, oaulking ships; and pa ~kin onical 



supplies, for the missions 
California . 
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ther Serra ·as to estab s a l o the coast of upper 

!h! ,!XE.e5!_i!i£.n.L. hen completed , consisted of 3 shi s; and 2 overland rties, leaving 
from Baja California points, t o meet at San i ego; so named, and charted , by 
Sebastian Viscaino, 167 years ear i er . 

Oft e 3 shiE.s outfi tedi the Sao Antonio , and the San Carlos reached San Diego Bay 
April l , and pril 29 , respectively . The San Jose made 3 attempts to sail , but 
disappeared on the 3rd . attempt , and was never heard from again . 

Bo h captains lookedi southward , for help from the overland expedition, being led by 
Portola and Father Serra . But its advance element as still picking its way through 
the waste lands of Baja Cali ornia . G6lvez's race against time had turned into an 
even grimner race than what he had anticipated . 

The firs_ ezE.lorers to enter lta California , by land , had to find their ay through 
the hostile upper regions of the Peninsula of Baja California . It was an area so 
wild , and so barren, that it haa defied any effective exploration, or settlement, for 
centuries . 

.!_t_was_~O£. _fr!_d~i ll.arch 24 , 1769 , hen the advance unit of Spain 's colonizing 
expedition left the Indian village of Velicata , bound for San Diego Bay, - located 
about 350 or uo smiles o t e nor h . Leading it was Captain Fernando Rivera y 
Moncada , who for 20 years had been a garrison c ander on the peninsula , and Father 
Juan Crespi , -close friend , and bordinate of Father Serra . On May 13, 51 doys 
after leaving Velicata , they sa , in great excitment, San Diego Bay, and the masts 
of the San Carlos and the San Antonio , both of which had arrived several weeks 
earlier . But hen the land ands a partie came within sight of each other , on the 
following day , their cheers and elation soon faded in dismay . 

!!i~e_;:.a.L. ~£. !'alh.!r _C_;:.e!P! , were shocked to find the 21 sailors and soldiers from the 
ships had died; and that of the entire sea expedition, only about a dozen men were on 
their feet . And for heir r, the earlier arrive.ls learned that Rivera's Party 
had very little food to share; and , in fact , had to be supplied from their own slender 
stores . 

The ex2editioo had_ lfilled_par o its mission , -namely to reach Sao Diego . But 
no it as impossible to oontinue on to ~onterey . The new comers helped move the 
cam o a better site on the high hillside; where the ship's doctor, n Pedro Pratt, 
could ta.ke better care of he s·ck , a though he was also seriously ill . Then they 
began to unload the San Antonio so it could sail back to Port Sa Blas fo r help . 

!n_t!!_e_m,!a~tED_!, epar d Portola and Father Juni pero Serra , with a scout troop of 10 
sold era led by Sergeant Jose Ortega , had set out from Velicata on the same day the 
advance unit had reached San Diego . They ere followed by a pack train loaded wi h 
food-stuffs, c ndeered, - regret lly--by Portola, from the poor missions . Cattle, 
taken from the same source, and Indians, muleteers and 2 servants made up the r st of 
the caravan . 

~efo£e_l,!a~i!!S.L. Father Serra had found d a mission in Velicata; and left Father 
Miguel de la Campa in charge . 1th Fernando Rivera y Moncada's trai o follow , 
Portola's group made better tim , although , on some days, their marches lasted but 
an hour, or two, because o t e difficult terrain; and because of the necessity for 
Ortega to ride ahead in search of the trail; and to examine either side, o it , for 
food, water, and campsites . 

Shortlz. before noon , of July 1 , 1769 , Father Serra , and his rty, reached the little 
settlement, l ocated on •hat is no• ca lled Presidio Hill , -overlooking San Diego Harbor . 



There he wrote he following no c ion: 
by sea , or by la ut ot the dead" . 
of the 159 persons ho cd reached e n 
others were sick . On July 9t ., he 
reports of the Expedi io 's ~1·g t . 
and only 2 ere alive hen it errived 

PORTO 
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- "I met all who ad set o t before me , whether 
nd t e dead -e re very nU1Derous . About 60 , 

D ego , ere deed from sc vy , and nU1Derous 
Antonio sai led fo r he port San Blas , with 
s p lef S n Diego 1th a smell ore• of 8 , 

at San Blas . 

ONTEREY BAY 

Por tola felt obl~ated_ o con inue his expedition to Monterey . And because of this , 
it was decided that Fathers Crespi , and Francisco Gomez , would accompany Portola; and 
establish a mission nt Monterey . Fathers Juoipero Serra , Juan Vizcaino, and Fe r nando 
P rron were o remain in San Di go . Thus agreed , - Gasper de Portola made plans to 
head nort 1th most o hes rviving soldiers and officers . 

_ ile Father Serr .i.. surrounded by a andful of soldiers; his 2 priests; and a group 
o ailing se n , remained behind to establish a mission besides the silent expa~ e 
of Son Diego Bay . A cross was raised on he side of Presidio Hill , on the 16th . day 
of July 1769 . Father Serra sang a High Mass , preached a sermon , and formally 
founded ission San Dig.ode Aloe.la ; - thus , by a very slender thread, California was 
fonoo.lly tied to the S ish Empire . 

Sebastian iscaino ed stepped ashore , in the area , in 1602; but S in , da zed in her 
s nset years , - sted ime over re urnin to claim the strotegio port until 167 years 
had slipped by . ow he Russians ere on the orizoo ; and Spain was, at long last , 
mov ng . 

Qn_J~ll. 14.i.. !7~9.i.. a long column of soldiers , and pack animals moved up the coast from 
San Diego Bay . Leading t e column w s Sarg ant Jose Ortega , and is group of scouts; 
then came Gasper de Portola , and his staff; Lt . Pedro Fages , en ineer iguel Costanso , 
Franciscian missionary fathers Jan Crespi , and Francisco Gomez , 6 soldier s , and some 
Indian sappers who ould build bridg s , and clear the trails for he pack rain which 
followed next . Bringin up the rear ere Captain Don Fernando Riv ray Moncada; mo r e 
soldiers; a nd more Indians driving spare mules and horses . 

Ke!J>!ng_ as close_ o he shoreline as was possible , th unwieldy caravan could not 
ma e more than 7 o 10 miles per day , on good days . The Santa Monica ountains 
fo r ced the expedition to go throu h Sepulveda Canyon; crossed the mountains to the 
Santa Clara River Valley , and fo lowed it back to the sea , at Ve ntura . From there 
the tra in followed the present highway route as far as Gaviota Pass . Instead of 
turning inland , they con inued alon the coo.st , and went around Point Conception . 
Records indica t e th t hen hey entered San Luis Obis po Valley ; they sa a gr ea t 
number of bars; and succeeded n killing to . One of the ounded grizzlies ma naged 
to maim 2 mules , end nearly got heir riders be ore ·t was finally slain . 

Continui,!!8 northward.i.. ey went by orro Rock; and , in a few days found he i r r oute 
blocked beyond the San Simeon area , by the tower ing Santa Lucia ountain Range rising 
abruptly f r om the Pacific Ocean . Turning eastward t rough te r rain "inaccessible , not 
only to men, but even to goats and dee r , "in the ords of engineer Costanso; the 
train w nt over n rou e scouted by Captain River. They finally en ered Salinas 
Valley nea r what is no King City . From there it was an easy road to where tile rive r 
empties into Monterey Bay , a nd here t ey arr ived Septe be r 30, - 2 and months 
after leaving San iego . 

ither Portola , nor a ny one else fr is group , could recognize the great open 
roadstead es-being the shelter ed harbor so glo ingly described by Sebastian 
Viscaino . ot knowing tat they ere there , otally con used Por ola , and his 
council . It as finally decided hat onter y Bay must lie to the nor h . Alt ough 
17 o is men ere sick 1th scurvy , they should press on . 



They let onterey Bey, not no ing that t ey ere d stined o disoover a greater 
prize . 

63 men.,_ "skeletons sparea by sc rvy , un er, e nd hirst; headed heir animals nor th -
ward on a cold , and fo Oc ober morn n , in 1769 . They ere resuming their searoh 
for Monterey Bay , af er c ping by is sores for 5 days . Por tola's exploring 
expedition ad failed o recognize i t . 

The decision_ o £US _onwerd ns a grim one . ey men were deathly ill with so rvy; 
and had to be ied onto t eir horses . Food supplies ere short; and eather was 
turning cold . Fear of death from sickness , and/or star vation, r ode along ith them 
as they struggled across e steep ravines that out the seaward side of he Santa Cruz 

ounteins . 

A storm drenched them to the skin at Ano (An -yo ) Nuevo (Nu-ev-o ) Beach ; but strangely 
eno it improved the health of he sick . Cootinuiug northward with their search 
or ooterey Bay the explorers crossed a ridge on Monter~ Peak, October 31, and saw 

the coastline orming a great arc to he north est . Fr his maps , Por ola concluded 
that onterey Bay was sout from that point . However , not all his men agreed , so he 
made camp here the City of Pacifica i no l oc d; order d S g . Or ge, an hi s 
scouts, to go ahead and r turn i in 3 days . They left ov . 1 , following tne beach 
northward . Somewh re along heir route they turned iolend ithout seeing the Golden 
Gate entrance . Toppin a rise, they ere astounded to see a great inland bay spread 
o t belo them: - a vast ha r or unknown to the orld . The next day a party of hunters 
also saw the bay and returned , to camp , with the stertlin news . The following 
evening the scouts came back ith the · r repor on the bay , and on an even more xc i 
development : - Indians ad indicated , by signs, that jut a 2 days' march away was a 
port ith a vessel in it . Could th's mean that M cterey , and the long overdue supply 
ship , San Jose , were still to th nort ? 

Qn_ t!:!_e _f~l!o!_i!!;B_d~ .,_ ovember 4, the ntire Portola expedition se out in search of 
he el sive port . They rode up e beach fo r a short distance , then turned eastward 
o follow a ridge leading to he sU1D1Dit of the moun ins . There, on a site known , 

today , as "Sweeney Ridge , " he n ire expedition looked down on the great harbor . 
Father Juan Crespi called it: - "t is most notable esturary", and suggested in a letter 
hat if he port of Moat,,roy should not e found, - "we hove , in plaoe of it, this 

fine bay in hich to s t up tho standard of the Holy Cross . " 

Desoendj~g to the_foot of he mountains, Portola camped a what is now Pelo Alto , on 
Nov mber 6; and sent Ortega ahead o find the supposed port and ship . He re t urned in 
4 days , "very downcast" : - he repor of a ship was mistaken; the Indians ere 
hostile; there was ano .er immense a of he bay extending to the north ast whioh 
woulri oo to b ir ed . Ortega , and his soout ad rned ac in ,e vicinity of 
ha t is no F yward . 

!!7_b~l!o!, the o ficers, and missionaries voted to retrace their steps, and sea r ch for 
Monterey Bay, which they now kne lay behind them . Living on g ese , and eventually on 
pelicans and seagulls , - the explorers followed the shoreline o the bay they did not 
reoo nize , and pitched camp on the south shore of Connel Bay , rom ovemb r 29 , to 
Dec . 9 , they scouted the coastlines to the north , and to he south , but found nothing 
resembling the fine harbor described by Viscaino . 

Terribly short of foodi they were forced to killing their mules , for food; which only 
a few soldiers could tomaoh at firet; the expedition voted to return . But first a 
large cross as erected on the beaoh; ith a inscription cut into the wood stating : -
"Digl At tht: oot hou w 1 t find a. wri ing" . A document was buried, detailing hei r 
vain sea.roh . 
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On January 24, 1770, c ter more than 6 mont s of xplorin , the expedition as 
neari San Diego Bay . They had failed to f nd onterey Bay . They had seen no 
signs of the supply ships that were to meet with them; aoo they had had no word from 
San D ego . Tou d Father J ipero Serra, nd his priests, and his tiny garrison still 
be a ive? as there still a ission San ie ode Alcala? In the words of Costanso: -
"All of us ere re rnin with a misg vin , lest he set lament had become a place 
of solitude" . 

So oritica had become the food situation at ission San Diego de Alcala that 
Gasper de Por ola announced that the settlement would have to be abandoned, if a 
supply ship did not rrive by St . Joseph's Day , -Maroh 19. othin happened on 
St . Joseph's y, until 3 ocloc in the afternoon , Sails appeered on the horizon. 
It was the San Antonio laden with supplies, but bound for Monterey where Por ola as 
to have been . Though the ship sailed out of sight, Portola agreed o postpone the 
expedition's departure . Four days later tho San Antonio re-appeared . It had lost 
an anohor , and had urn d back to piok one up at San Diego . ; thus he mission as 
saved by this event . 

The arrival of food pt new ife into the expedition; and plans ere made to push on 
to Uonterey, and establish the second mission, and presidio, in Alta California as 
ordered . Father Serra sailed aboard he an Antonio; and Ge.spar de Por ola led a 
second land expedi ion up he coast o Ca fornia . Both expeditions arrived, 
ithout ncident; and within 8 days of eaoh other . 

SPAIN CHES Cl.AIM TO CA.LIFO 

It was_Pentecost Sunda~ , June 3 , 1770 , when ceremonies took plaoe under a spreading 
oak tree , growing near the shores of Monterey Bay . And it was there that Junipero 
Serra fonnally founded Mission San Carlos Borromeo; and it was there, under that 
spreading oak, here Ge.spar de Portola raised the flag , of Spain, on a pole, and 
deolared himself he first governor of the Territory of Al ta California, under the 
rule of Spain . 

!!i~t£rz. ~.2.e~r:!_ !o_i!:_(i!_c~t!!_ that cannon fire, from the tiny transport, San Antonio, 
was ed in lieu of a cbo r and sacred musio; a forewarning of the conflicting aims 
between the church, and the State , that would eventually ea.k havoo upon both 
ins ti tut ions. 

~u! ,_r~~~l!!_S:!. of whatev r lays ahead, - that Sunday morning as a momeotious 
oooasion. Now, after having failed to recognize Monterey Bay on the first trip up 
the California coast; Gaspar de Portola' s party had returned, by land and by sea , 
to worship uIXier the very oak where explorer, Sebastian Viscaino, had knelt , in 1602, 
168 years earlier . 

And while Ga~r de Portola was acting governor of he ne province, he had secured 
for his country; he ss to perform one more important ct, for the ne possession 
before retiri from history . He was to declare the Monterey site, located oo the 
shores of onterey Bay, as the Capital o Alta California. 1th this adieu, he 
turned his ooamand , over the ne ly acquired province, to a promising young man named 
Pedro Fages, in 1770; then sailed for eva Espana, on the first opportunity; and 
out o the pages of any future history. 

~o_b!J!ln_a_h!_s!ory o the oooupation of Alta Califor nia; with a record of the efforts 
Spain as compelled to make, at this particular time, in order to establish a valid 
olaim to this poss ssion . Prior o oo , her right , and privilege, had been placed 
on her lap, 227 years earlier, by Juan Rod r iguez Cabrillo, hen he visited the coast 
of California, in 1542, and beoame credited with bei the first white man to lay 
eyes on her shores . For reasons unkno n, Spain chanced to ollo a ai ting policy 
on the discov ry . 
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In 1602, Sebast·an Viscaino made a voyage to 
accurate survey of hr coast line in the 
unexplained reasons, Spain continued to 
t~ e possession of the virgin land lying 

ow, 227Jears after Jan Rodriguez Cabrillo, had discovered California, for Spain; 
and 167 years after Sebastian Viscaino ad charted a beautif 1 description of 

onterey Bay; Spain began moving , r ntically, hen she noted that the Russians, in 
rticular; and the British, ere appearin on the horizon . The results of her 

observations was the expedition of Gaspar de Portola, sent to California, in 1769, 
for the ei press purpose of ta.kin possession: - by establishing a capital at 
onterey Bay; by appointing a governor for the territory; byte erec ion of a chain 

of Presidios for the protection of Spoin's interests, in the ne ly acquired province; 
and for the protection of the chain of missions proposed o be built; under he 
guiding and of Father Junipero Serra; thus clinching her ri ht, and privile e, to 
ta e possession . 

RODRIGUEZ FAMILY AND NUEVA ~PANA:----1754 . 

Because of the activity generated, by Viceroy Jose de Galvez; for Spain; on the est 
coast o ueva ~pane, in behalf o an expedition to take, l..lmlediate, posses ion of 
lta California; the west coast of eva ~pana became heavily involved with the 

possession, settlement, and development of Alta California . And because of such an 
involvement, the name of the Rodriguez family cropped up into the history of Nueva 
~pana; when a son was born, in 1754, to Miguel Rodriguez, and his wife, Dona Petrona 
Patron . At the present time I have no knowledge, available, on either one , of these 
great-great-great-grandparents, except to kno that they named their son, Jose Antonio; 
and that they were living at e villa e of Compostela, located in he State of Jal 00 1 

eva ,.Spafia . And beyond the record that Jose Antonio Rodriguz as born to them,; I 
have no record ind eating that he had brothers and sisters; or that he had received 
any amount of education, beyond being able to write, and read in the Spanish language . 

Ho -ever , a reoord began on his life, h n he became 20 years old . At that time it 
appears that e was stationed at Port San Blas, located on the est coos of the 
State of Ne.yarit. The Port was, also, located about 40 to 50 miles northwest of his 
home-ton, Compostela; a nd was selected, by the Spanish Government, as a supply base 
for the needs of the S nish Goverru:nent, in processing the occupation of Alta 
California . 

ether Don Jose Antonio R dri ez as oy d , as a private citizen , at the Port ; or 
whether he had enlisted with the Spanish Army is problematical . How-ever, a record 
as made of his career, hen he became ac ua n ed i a Spa ish soldier, at he 

Port, in 1774 . Another record was made , at the Port, in the year of 1775, when he 
met with another soldier . These 2 records became the first and last records of 
Don Jose Antonio Rodriguez's hereabouts in Nueva ..Sl)8na . The question hich a r ises, 
is where was he between the year of 1775 and ovember 26, of the year 1777? Ho long 
had he been a soldier before November 26, 1777? These are both good questions 
ithout en answer . On the other hand soldier Rodriguez served his government 22 years, 

as a so dier, bet een the year of 1777, and the year of 1799, when he retired from 
army life . Beoause of his record of 22 years, in California:--! am inclined to 
believe that be became a soldier, at the military Port of San Blas in the year of 
1774 . My surmise is that •hen he retired in 1799, for reasons of his own, he had 
served his Government, not for a period of 22 years , but for a period of 25 years; 
hich amounts to the difference between the year of 1774, and the year of 1799 , when 

he retired . 
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SOLDIER RODRIGUEZ IGRA TO LTA CALIFORNIA : --1777 . 

The ster Roll Records, o the Spanish Army occ py ng Al California, indicate hat 
the San Diego Pres dio Records for Jan ary 1 , 778 , record soldier Jose Antonio 
Rodrguez, as being one, o 7 recruits , ordered by the , then , California Governor, 
Felipe de eve , tor port at t e Pres dio o !onterey , for duty . And , rom a listing 
dated ovember 04, 1781 ; and signed by iego Gonzales; COOIIl8ndante (Commander) , at 
Monterey Pres dio, of horses and mu es issued o soldiers , from January 1, 1774, to 
Do mbor 31, 1780; indicates hat Soldier Rod riguez as issued animals, in 1778 . 

By the records , given above, we have soldier Great-great-grandfather moved frcxn his 
native land of eva Espana; to the ilder ness of Alta California . e have him 
dressed i n the uniform of a Spanish soldier . And he has been issued orses, and /or 

or he pe r ormance of his duties as a S nish s ol i r, soldiering in Al a 
i or ia ; .200 y o. noe: r rn ;>e ns, fo r yo . lady des ined 
ec me s wi n h oon- ~o-dis tant 

D LEO FAMILY A NUEVA ESPANA : -in 1758 . 

Great- r~a--a~~m~t~e£ ,_Maria Trinidad Vicenta as the daughter of on Francisco 
Matias de Leon, and Josefa (Ho -s a-fa) Encarnacion de Ha r o. She was born, in 1758 , 
at Rea l de Cosala , a village locat d appr oximat ly 30 miles, in and frcxn he west 
coast of what as then called ueva Espana , b hich is now known as the nat ion of 
Me xico . And today Cosala is a city o more than 14,000 popula ion; and is located 
in he State of Sinaloa . 

~~e_t~e~r_n!_s_of my Gr at-great-gr ndfather , I have no further information on t e 
parents o my Great-great-grandmother, at the present time; than to lcno hat they 
were the parents of he lady destined to beocxne my relatives; and that hey , no 
doubt, ere living at Real de Cosala , in 1758 , hen Maria Trinidad Vioen a as born 
to them . 

At the a e_of ~OJ!a£Si ria Trinidad Vicenta married Francisco Juarez, a native of 
Real-de Coss a , ho as 3 y ars her senior . And while they were living at Real de 
Cosala , a son named Francisco ;avier Juares was born to them, in 1780 . 

Be ween t e rears of 1769 , and hey ar of 1781, many changes had taken place in the 
history of the Ter r itory of Californ a . Ge.spar de Portola , •ho d led the 
exploratory expedition, hich clinched the rights of Spain to take possession of the 
virgin terri ory o Alta (Upper) California . And, as has been stated before , he 
deol red himself as being the first governor of the land e had explored . 

fn_l17Q ,_h! a~ _u~ he governorsh o California; and disappeared frcxn any further 
r ole in history . From 1770 , to 1774, he was followed by another Military Can:me.nder , 
named Don Pedro Fa es (Fa-hes) . In 1774 , Pedro Fag s was replaced by a third 
Military Commander , named Don Fernando Rivera y oncada . Governor Fernando Rive ra y 
Moncada was replac d , by Felipe de eve, who bees.me the first civil Governor of 
California , in 1777 . 

Following his retirement frcxn the governorship pain Fernando of Alta Californi a 
Rivera y onoada was assigned the task of reoru so s, and civil o izens , 
from Nueva Espana or duty in the settlement , and development of Alta California . 

YUMA IND MASSACRE! 

~s_i! ~a£.P!n!di Captain Fernando River y oncada r ecruited .2 expeditions, f r om the 
States of Sinaloa and Sonora; scheduled o arr ive at San Gabr iel Mission , from Sonora , 
in July and August of the year 1781 . The one which cs.me , y ay of the Rio (Ri ve r ) 
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Colorado; and in which on Francisco Juarez, and one 'ria Trinidad Vicenta de Leon 
J arez were members, arrived sa e y at San Gabriel , ssion on J ly 14, 1781 . They 
escaped the "Yuma Indian ssacre" , of July 17th . 1781 , at the Y dian Pub o where 
the Indians clubbed, o death, 50 men; 4 Franciscian Padres; and Captain -~rnando 
Rivera y oooada , - ho h d recruited he en , and t eir families , in Sinaloa and 
Sonora, between the year o 1780 , and 178 . And, according to the records , the women 
and children ere enslaved by the Ind ans . 

e safe arrivals of 1781 , on learning of the tragedy; hich ended the life of their 
leader , and destroyed the remainder of the expedition of which they were a part , and 

hich they narrowly averted; pranpted the beginning of "Memorial Services", at San 
Gabriel Mission . These services las ed 50 years, or until 1831 . In 1954, Miss Illen 
Schaffer; - an authority on heh story of Captain Fernando Rivera y oncada; and 
San Gabriel Mission h • storian , Thomas or.kman Temple 11. , have revived the "Memorial 
Services" . And, as of July , 1968 , the W.ssion Church was celebrating the 14th . revival 
o the Memorial Services held , in behalf of the leader; the Priests; the ma n ; the 

omen; and the children, ~ho los their lives in the Yuma Indian Massacre of July 17 , 
1781 . 

SOLDIER JUAREZ AND FAMILY ARRIVE : - -July l4, 1781. 

However , as of J ll_ 14th . 1781.L e have witnessed the myster ious , but safe a r rival of 
gr eat-great-grandfather, Don Jose Antonio Rodri ez , in California from Nueva Espana . 
And we have witnessed the mirao lous , but safe arrival of Dona Mar ia Trinidad Vicenta 
de Leon , - he lady destined to bee e my Great-great-grandmother . She as accompained 
by her husband, on Francisco Juarez , and by heir first c ild , Francisco Xavier 
Juarez . And they came from the State of Sinaloa , eva Espana, to San Gabriel 
Mission , located in he sout ern rt of Alta California . 

SOLDIER FRANCISCO JUAREZ DIES ; --Feb . 28 , 1782 . 

_ _!!Y_b_c __ ,!e ~rar:l). 1!. ~t_oned a San Gabri 1 ission , p ndin h r c ion of a 
pr esidio at Santa Barbara . By he terms of his nlis ment , in ueva Espana , he was 
to serve at the proposed Presidio de Santa Barbare . As Indian uprisings were quite 
frequent, because of the intrus · on l the hite man , and the teachings o the 
Missions : - and because of the honor besto ed on this pa r ticular burial; that I have 
come to the conclusion that Dona ~ri Trinidad Vicenta 's husband Francisco Juarez 
died February 28, 1782, from wounds received hile defending Mission San Gabriel 
against an Indian uprising . No records do exist stating what he died from, but the 
very faot that he as buried in the floor of San Gabriel Mission signifies he great 
honor bestowed on him, by the Mission , that cost him his life . 

DEATH CREA BAD SITUATION 

!!i!!_ ~e~t!!_ ~r!a!_e~ ~n_u.!!_b!l!e.:!aE_l! !!_i.:!:_u~t.!_o!!_ for his wife . Here, at Sao Gabriel 
Mission, she now found herself stranded, in the wilderness of California; i hone 
child born , and another one on the ay . Undo btly , she realized ther was no way o 
ever getting back to Real de Cosala, in ueva Espana . But kind Providence was at her 
side, as ev nts continued o unfold . It was the custom, in hose times, to move 
soldiers from one Presidio o another as conditions arranted; and the fact that 
Francisico Juarez died February 28, 1782; and he fact that on the 26th, day of 
March , 1782, the xpedition to ound he Presidio of Santa Barbara, left San Gabr iel 
Mission : - it stands, to reason , that soldiers must have come to he ceremonies from 
the Presidios of onterey and San Diego; and, no doubt . Doc Jose Antonio Rodriguez 
oould have spent oons derable time at San Gabriel Mission because of the events 
mentioned . 
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RODRIGEZ RRIES JUAREZ 'IDO : -1782. 

Vie lh~ £_i~t~r~ ran the side o on Jose ntonio Rodriguez:-here es a youn 
man w o as nearing his 30 year o 
doubt, Spanish women re scarce . 
there, were anen ith oun emi 
position as feced th no better 
existing circumstances. 

1 e . He es 1 vin in an enviro!'lllent where, no 
And, beyond qu stion, the Spanish omen, who were 
es . young men, in Greet-great-grandfather's 

choice than be one he eventually made under the 

hen? And for het reeaon he made h s decision, is e question I will not attempt to 
answer. But I do enjoy the romantic exp anetion offered by his orien Thomas 

orkmen Temple n, in the folio ing quote: - "Don Jose Antonio , no doubt, as present 
at t e de th of Juerez: - too a liking to Vicenta, - now it one child; and 
expecting another soon; - quite er ntic meet ng, end out o t e goodness of his 
heert , - "Popped he uestioo", and d d e wonderful thing" . 

Pre_parations.1.. or their merriaae.1.. begen July 18 , 1782 , 1th he pre-marital 
investigations . At the time , Dona Vicente was only 9 days away rom the birth of 
her second child . Two onterey Presidio soldiers, who acted es witness s to the 
pre-marital aves ige ions, were F:renco Bruno end Menuel Maria de Vergas . 
(Incidental e er e las~ omen , of r cord , o s Don os A o io 
Rodriguez, when he os located et Port Sen Bles, eve Espana . Franoo Bruno record 
es made in 1774. nuel l.!.arie de Verges's record was made in 1775; end, according 

to h story, he was the lest person , of record , to see Don Jose Antonio in eve 
Espana) . Ho ever, both soldiers estified thet they had known Vic nte ore little 
more thane year , and since she ed arrived et Sen Gabriel ission , on July 14 , 1781 . 
Both witnesses , also, testified that hey kne th parties, o this marriage , were 
not related by blood , a finity , or spiritual relationship . Thet they ere marrying 
voluoterily , end reely . That they had not teken a.oy vows of religion, or chastity; 
nor did they kno of eny impedim nt that stood in the ay of their marriage . Father 
Antonio Cruzado married them . itneases to the marriage ce remony re Soldedo de 
cuero (Calvary soldier) Francisco Lopez, end wife Encarnacion Lopez; end his sister, 
Maria , wife of the Corporal of the ssioo Guards : - Don Jose Maria Verdu o 
(Ver-du-ho) . 

_1th their merri~e ~reement bindin hem together , as man end ife, for the 
remainder of their lives; reet-great-grendfether , Don Jose Antonio Rodriguez headed 
north, fran Sen Gabriel Mission, ith great-gree -grandmother, Dona rie Trinidad 
Vicente de Leon (Juarez) Rodriguez, end her 2 sons: - Francisco Xavier Juarez, ege 2 
years; and Jose Joaquin Juarez , age 2 weeks . Their destination was Monterey 
Presidio , located nearly 300 miles north of San Gabriel ssioo, where he os 
employed as soldier of he Spanish Government; end where he es to er range a aemi­
permaoen hane for his family; end here he as to spend the greater pert of his life , 
serving th Missions es a member of he California orthern Mission Guards; and 
here he, end his faithful ife were to r er a family of 6 boys and 3 girls . 

Sebastian , born Jen al"l_ 20.1.. 1785.J.. as the first Rodriguez child to arrive. io 
Celifornie when the family wes temporarily stationed at le i sion Sen Lui s bispo 
l a Tolosa" . At h t ime Great- - rand o er' old s c ild es y ars old; e 
his yo r r o r hed r ech d a e of 3 yeers . 

Jose_ ria de los Dolores , their 2nd . child , wes bore rch 30 , 1787 , at the 
Presidio de Monterey . o further record is available except that, according to his 
father's history, all of his 6 boys served in the Spanish army occupying Alte 
California . 

Ma£garita, their 3rd . child , and 1st . daughter wes born July 19, 1789. "en la 
Mission Sen Luis O ispo de la Tolosa . She married Jose Marie Pe r ez; and was living 
at Villa de Branciforte: - a idow according to Census Records of 1845. 

I 



Al~jandro {Ale-h n-drol, 4th . chi d; 
de la Tolosa. He married Concepcion 

e 05 , 1791, at ission San wie Obispo 
r inez oo he 3rd . of February, 1815 . 

~o!e_B£i~id£ {B£;-~hi;_~l, 5t . child; bor Oc ober 08, 1793, at ~ission de San 
Antonio . He never married; and prior o s death , in 1880, he left his "Reouerdos 
Historicos" to the Branoro t Li r ry o Berkeley, Californ a . 

Francisco de Sel s_(Sa-lesl, 6th . child of he family o Rodr uez; as born January 
29, 1796 , et Monterey Presidio. He married Rafaela de Castro; and beoame Gre t 
grand at er of distant cousin s. Helen Taylor, end her sister, end distant cousin, 
rs. Louisa Hens er. Both d stent cousins are residents from the area o Oceanside, 

California . 

Roman, 7 h . child oft e Rodriguez family, born February 26, 1798, at Pueblo de en 
Jose; married Teresa Gertrudis Sooy Berryesse, by is first marriag His second 
marriage as to Dona Ignesa lbise . 

Francisca, St . child of the Rodriguez family, es born in 1801, et Villa de 
Brenci orte, California. She rnerried ntonio Santos Escamilla (Es-ca-me-ye), in 1822 . 
He died prior o the Census year o 1836, for Monterey, leaving Francisca a idow 1th 
daughter, Blas, age 13; and daughter, !Jaria, e 3 years . Her mother, Dona ria 
Trinided Vicenta de Leon Rodriguez as iving ith Francisca, in 1836 . Greet-great­
grandmother died the ollowing year et the a e of 79 years . 

Francisca ioente, 9t . child of the Rodriuez family, born January 11, 1802, at 
Villa de Branciforte, Santa Cruz County, Cali ornia . She as beptiz d by Father 
Domingo Camanja {K.e.-mean-ha) . of rther r cord has been uncovered . 

FOUR UILLIONAIRS OF ORTH AMERICA: 

A question has been made re ardin the use of "de la Tolosa" , in describing Mission 
San wis Obispo . Conclusions on -H-y it is being used may be drawn from the 
following passage,-taken-froin" Cau hney's Cali ornia History; and found on page 44, 
to wit: - "Juan d Tolosa discovered sil ver deposits near Zaoa1as, Mexico, in 1546; -
hen Indians, he befriended , led him to he deposits . But , before making a public 

announce nt , of his find. To osa confided, th find , to 3 of his fri ads: - Diego 
Ibarra; Cristobal de ate; and Bel zar de Banuelos . They formed a partnership rom 
hioh hey became the f rat 4 milliona ires o or ·er-ca" . 

CWE TO "DE TOLOSA" . 

Mission records indicate that when Father Junipero Serre was on his way, from 
onterey, to San Diego to meet 2 supply ships; he arrived in the v lley o the bears 

on the 19th . day of August , 1772. Upon the present site, of the Old Mission, he 
raised the Cross and dedicated the new mission, September he 1st ., of that same 
year . It as rom this humble beginning that "le ission San wis Obis po "~e-~ 
!o!o!a:, rose, rather quickly , to prosperity, end prominence. B cause of the roll 
she played in the chain of Californ·a missions, may have b en the reason for the 
addition of "de la Tolosa" , to the prope r name of" issioo Sen Luis Obispo" . 

FA ILY BIRTHS PORTRAY PICTURE 

Howev r, a revie_ of_ he bir h records attributed to great-great-grandmother, Dona 
Vicente de Leon Rdoriguez's family; hich began in eva Espana, in 1780, ith the 
birth of her first child, Francisco Xavier J arez; and hioh end d, 22 years lat r, 
at the Villa de Branciforte, California, on the 11th . of June 1802, ith the birth of 
her 11th . child, Francisca Vicente Rodrig ez; portray's an excellent, and most 
remarkable word picture of ho Devine Providence gave her 11 children, over a period 
of 22 years; all born, beyond any doubt, 1th t e probable aid of e mid- ife . 

I 
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ever- he-le si her career bagan at Real de Cosala~ ueva Es na, in 1778, hen she 
married Franc sco J are •. Two years later a son as born, to hem, and named 
Franoisco Xavier. The ollowin y ar er h sband en isted in the Spanish army for 
serv ce in he Terri ory o Alta Cal fornia; and mores ecif cally at he Presidio 
of Santa Barbara. According y, an over-land jo rney ae panned, by he S nish 

overnment; for him, anti his ami y; rom Real de Cosa a to an Gabriel ission, 
Alta California . 

~h!la _a!t~n , fo r the ou in o he Santa Barbara Presidio, death overtoo 
anoisco J arez , a he Mission, on the 28th. day of February, 1782; only 26 days 

prior o the fo nding date of the Presidio at Santa Barbara . Because o t e 
n ortunate incident, his ife found herself stranded, at the ission, with one child 

at er side, and another one on the way; an alarmin si uation to say the lee.st . 

How -e ver~ Dev ne_Prov dence came_ o her rescue~ hen sh agreed to marry another 
soldier lo ted at h Presidio of on erey. Her marriage, at San Gabri el Mission, 
A ust 11, 1782; only 15 days after h record db rth o her son, Jose Joaquin 
J arez, dated July 27, 1782; paced her career in action, once more, hen her new 
husband, Don Jose Antonio Rodriuez, moved her, and her youn family, o the 
Presidio of 'onterey. The move p aced her about 300 miles nor h 01 an Gabriel 
ission; and the same distanc , deeper, into the ilderness of Alta li ornia; and 
at many more miles ar her away from er ome own of Real de Cosala, in Nueva 
pana . 

ever-the-less~ her mov _ o the ar a_of Mon erey, became a very important one n the 
future history of the family she was to rear. And it was here, in ont rey, her1' 
12 y ars earlier, Ge.s r de Portola had established the Capi ol of Alta California; 
where he had d clared self the first Governor of this Territory, on that memorable 
Penticostal Sunday o June 3rd ., 1770 . nd it was from the Capitol of onterey that 
h abdicated governorship, of his newly acquired radise, o a promising youn 
military man, named Pedro Fages {Faa-hes); then sailed or Nueva Es na, and out of 
the es o history. And hen Don Jose Anton o Rodrguez became d stined o make 
army life a career; he joined the " orthern Mission G ards of California 11

, in order 
to ex nd his services to include he protection of he ission.s involved . 

Another actor_of irnmens_ im.e_or ance_i s the fact that Monterey Presidio was located 
in the imnediate area o the Cap tol of California; and because of this factor his 
amily of 2 step-sons, and 9 other ch ldren, of his own, were raised, to manhood, n 

the shadow of California's Capitol : - a ci rcumstanc which was to y the Jose 
Antonio Rodrig ez's amily large dividends , when Mexico initiated a land granting 
program , follo i the secularization o he missions of California, in 1834; by the 
oation of Mexico. 

Due to the oharactor; and to the enlargement o the scop o his m litary duties, 
Don Jose Antonio Rodriguez set up a semi-permanent residence or his ife, and her 2 
children; a ter heir arrival from San Ge.briel; and located in the ar a of he Royal 
Presidio o Monterey. othing, of record, happened in then xt 3 years hat followed . 

In_ heyear of 1785 , the rene ade Indians , from the area surrounding Mission San Luis 
Obispo, attao ed the Mission with laming arrows and destroyed the thatched root. 
Their act brought the or henn ssian G rds nto a ction; and e ntire Rodri ez 
family moved, temporarily, to "la Mission San Luis Obispo de la Tolosa 11

• ile there 
the family as increased to 3, by the birth of the 1st . Rodriuez child . 

~e~~tla~, born January 20, 1785 , as baptized at the Mission; recording the addition 
of another 5 miles to the raveling record of Great-great-grandmother, and her 
family , while living in the ilds o Alta Cali ornia . Sebastian was destined o 
become my Great-grandfather . Following the correction of his upheaval, the Rodriguez 
family moved bao t o the r semi-penne.nent home , in onterey; here another child was 
added to the family . 
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Jose Maria de los Delores , om I roh 30, 1787, at onterey Presid o; became the 2nd . 

child of the Rodriuez can. urt r record is known, other than the statement, 

ma.de by his father, c aimio h ' s 6 sons served at the Monterey Presidio . His 

Baptisma.l record, add another 1 5 miles o travel to the career of his mo her; in 

California, hen it was, historically, 17 years o d; and when the only method of 
trave ing ere, on foo , or by horsebac , and time , sad, had no limit . 

Ma!,garita, born Jug 19, 1789 , at ss on de San Los Obispo de la Tolosa; records her 

mother, and family, as being back in the village of San Lois Obispo . Anothe r Indian 

prising brough the Northern ission Guards back o quell the rene ade Indians; and 

o reps r he 2nd . miss on roof destroyed by fire . This episode added another 145 
miles, o revel to the record of Oona ria Trinidad Vicenta de Leon Rodri ez, in 
Cali orn a . A q estion arises over hether the Rodriguez family rema.ined at the 
Mission or another 2 years, or ent else where to return within the 2 years, in 

q estion, is not known . · However, what is known, is that the family was ther the 
follo ing year• en another child as born; reoordi where the family was located in 
1791. 

_l.! 'andr_Q, -le-.ha12-s!r~) .... born J ne 5, 1791, at Mission San Lois Obispo de la Tolosa, 
as the 3rd . and last of he Jose Antonio Rodriuez children to b born at this 

ission; and the 4th ., of a family of 9 children. 

How to ma.lee tile roo ng was discovered by a San Antonio Mission priest; and San Lois 

Obispo ssion became one, of the first, to replace her 3rd . thatched roof, destroyed 
by fire; with a ile roof, thereby endi a problem which was becoming chronic . 

hether the problem was the burning of a etched roo at San Antonio Mission, in the 
year of 1793, is not clear; but , hat-ever the reason was, the Northern Mission 

Guards, ncl ding the Jose Antonio Rodriguez family were I nt o Sen Antonio 

Mission , n 1793 . nd hile located there , a 5th. child came to he e.mily during 

that year. He was named Jose Briaido_)Bree-hee-do).J.. born_on the 8th, of October, 1793 . 

This venture entailed a round trip of about 150 miles, to be added to the travel 
record of Great-gr at-grandmother, and er family , in a different part o the 

wilderness o California . The return, o- the family , to their semi - permanent home 
hea r he Monterey Presidio was th signal or he arrival of another child to the 

family . 

Franoisoo, born at_the Pr s dio,_ anuary 19,_ 796 , as the th . Rodriguez chi l d to 
arrive; aoo r cc rd he family at he presidio. 

In the year of 1798, ission San Jose de Padua found herself in need of the services 
of e orthern ission Guards of California, and the Rodrigue z family mo d to the 
area of troub e . And it as hi le the re that their 7th . Rodriguez child as born; 
recording the •here-abouts oft e Rodriguez family; and signaling the end of his 
father's services i h he orthern ission Guards of California. 

Roman as born Febru~rz. 26.J.. 17 98.J.. at Mission San Jose de Padua; and became the last 
one, of 6 boys, born to the Rodriguez family. 

Follo in the corr ction o the San Joss ssion prob m; so dier Don Jose Antonio 
Rodrigue z moved h s i e, and their family , to a permanent home, located in the 
Villa de Branciforte, Santa Cruz County; where the r mainder of his family as to be 

born . Their ~a~!!_t~_r .J.. Et-~n~i~~ ,!_6~ £_O!,n_iE_ .!_8Ql.i. and the r last, of 3 daughters, 
as fy~n.Q_i!_o~ Vicenta, born the 11th . daL of June 1802; end a child bearing period 

of 22 years, ithio hioh gr t-great- rand.mother, Dona Maria Trinidad Vicenta de 

Leon Rodriguez, gave bir h to 11 chi dren; and established 2 family rees, in 
California . 

Jj 
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RO RIGUEZ RES IG FE 

After his m ssion, to the San Jose ission area ad been compl ted; he resigned from 
his duties ith the S n sh rmy; and wt the iorthern ission Guards of Alta 

liforn a, in the year o 1798; and as a ppointed, in 1799, to the position o 
Com sionado (Commissioner) o the Villa de Branci ore, Santa Cruz County, California; 
hich position e held un~ 1 1810 , hen he retired from active life, at the age of 

56 years. 

CAREER RE FOR SOLDIER RODRIGUEZ 

In review of his life's h story, as a private citizen, he had reared a amily o 9 
chi dren; cons sting o 6 boys , and 3 girls . All 6 boys served ith the Spanish army; 
and received their tra ning at the Presidio of Monterey, after the year of 1800 . And, 
by his profession , lived the greater rt of his life in the ranks of a soldier. 
Don Jose Antonio served his gover ent for a kno n pe riod of, at least, 24 years . Three , 
o those 24 years, ere spent in his tive soil of Nueva Espana; and more speci ically 
at the port o San Blas; serving his overrunent, in Spain's action to take possession 
of the territory o Alta California. en the date o November 26, 1777, rolled by, 
he as recorded, in the records of San Diego Presidio, as being one o 7 recruits, 
ordered by California Governor, Felipe de Neve, to report at Monterey Presidio on 

at date . The follo ing 21 years , o his life, became J .~hi~, 0ry f is i 
o iv · ies t h • r sidio of,S n i o ; of Mon~ r y; of hi aotiv i e 

the orthern Uission G ards of lta California . Besides his services, with the 
Presidio of onterey; for nearly 21 years; he was cal l ed out on 5 various occasions 
to serve he needs of 3 Missions . Three, o those calls ere me.de by Mission 
San Luis Obispo de la Tolosa; when the renege.de Indians set fi re to the thatched roof 
the Mission . Follo in the 3rd . fi re, the thatched roof as replaoed by tile , thus 
nding a probl m hich as becoming chronic . A.fter serving Villa de Branci orte as 

C issioner, for ]J years, he retired completely from active life. 

HIS DEATH: -- Oct . 22, 1820 

A soldier, by pr ofession; and a tireless, loyal, amily man; in private life : -dedicated 
to the welfare of his amily; to the intere ts of his Church; of his Government; and 
o his fellowmen; be, loyally, serv d his Governm nt's ef orts to cify, and educa e, 
the native Indian; to settle, and colonize, the wilderness of Alta Cali ornia . Af'ter 
a period o 10 years, of well earned rest, he died, October 22, 1820 , at the age of 
66 years; and was buried at San Carlos Cemetery, Monterey, California: -so came, to an 
ecd, the rugged lie of an early California pioneer; and the anc ster ho started the 
gro ho the Rodriguez family tree , in California . 

GREAT -GREAT-GRANDMOTHER CONTINU LIFE. 

At the time of Great-grea -grandfather's passing , Great-great-grandmother was 62 years 
old ; and was to continue , as a widow, or another 17 years; before her death , in 
1837 . And she was to remain in the area of Monterey until her death . 

CAREER RE FOR TR AD VICENTA DE LEON RODRIGUEZ 

In a review of her life , from Maroh 1 , 802; when her first husband, Francisoo Juarez, 
s aoo rded the high onor of being buried in the floor of Mission San Gabriel; and 

•hen his untime l y d ath left her stranded, at the Mission ; with one child at her side, 
and wit another one on the ay, and expected sometime in July:- a predicament of 
considerable magni ude, - o say the least . But Kind Providence as at her side, 
hen she agreed to marry Don Jose Antonio Rodriguez, August 11, 1782; only 15 days 
ollowing the birth o her seoond child, Jose Joaquin Juarez . Their marriage 

agreement should be consider d a mirecu o s vent when one views the extreme 
conditions Dona Vicenta de Leon Juarez found herself in; following the death of her 
first husband . 
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ould result in the !oundi of 2 of 
ing, like an uncontrolled fire, in 

The "Juarez Famig Tree"..,_ be an a generation later han the "Rodriguez Family Tr e " , 
hen the marriage o Dona Vicenta d Leon's son, Jos Jo~q~in Juarez to Paaouala 

Lorenzana, took place. The 1845 Censua Records indioate'that this couple ere living 
in the area o Villa de Branciforte, Santa Cruz County, Cali orn.ia: where they reared 
a large amily. Their da ht r, Stephan Juarez, married John Mo Auli!fe; ho 
settled in the Vil a Creek area o! San Luis bispo Coun y, California; and in the 
v oinity o Cayuoos . 

~o~o!:_d.!_ng_ .!_o_h.!_s!ory, 2 boys inherited their parents property; and both reared th ir 
families on th property inherited . ilford Mo Auli!fe's oldest da hter, 
Mrs. Ruth Jensen, is a resident ot San Luis Obispo City; hile her younger sister, 
Mrs. Helen Collins, is located at San Jose, litornia. Their other slater, Gre.oe 
lives at Los Getos California . 

_ilford's broth r, KJna_ Mo Aulif!e..,_ also married. His da hter, Patrica Mo Aulif!e, 
married Realtor Frank~. MoNarmara. They, and their family of 8 children are 
residents of the City of San Luis Obi~po, California; where I.tr. McNamara is a 
businessman. 

The "Rodri uez __ i)l_ Tree", is deeply imbedded, prinoipe.lly, in the counties of 
Monterey, Santa Cruz, San Mateo, Santa Clara, San Luis Obispo, and Santa Barbara; 
aod it i not only spreading to the other oounti s of California, but to many States 
ot the Onion . Genealogical tudies appear to indicate that there are very few of 
th pion er families who came to Alta California, that do not have a trace ot 
Rodriguez blood, flow in their veins. And aooording to Spanish history, the blood 
of the California Indian flows, freely, in the veins of the "Rodriguez Family Tree". 

Historical records have it that the Grantees, of the Corral de Pierdra Grant, ere 
1ey grand-aunt, Dona Rafael Rodriguez, and her huabaod, Don Jose Maria Villavio noio 
(Vi-yab-vi-cen-oe-oh). The ori in.al rant, to th , oontained 2 aod square 
1 a ues of land; and as granted by California's Mexican Governor, AlYarado:-
May 14, 1841 . The Grant as enlarged by Gov rnor Pico, the last Mexican Governor of 
Alta Cal fornia; hen he added 5 more square leagu so 1 nd, May 28, 1846, nlar ing 
the Corra de Piedra Rancho to 30,911.26 acres of land; and he rant remained, as 
such, a thou Coamsnd r Sloat too possession o California a scant 2 months, later, 

hen he owered the M xi n lag; and raised the stars and strip s, i n s ploo 
the Monterey Capitol o California, on the 7 h. day of July, 1846. 

Cali ornia CeMus R the year of 1836, found Gr t-great-grandmother l ' ving 
in Monterey County hter, Franc sea Rodriguez camilla, and her 2 youn 
daughters:- Blas Es illa age 13; and Maria oa.milla ag 3 years. Francisca's 
husband Don Antonio Santos Escamilla, had died in the early years Q the 1830s . D ath 
overtook ona Maria Trinidad Vicenta d Leon Rodriguez, the follo -;g year of 1837; 
at th age of 79 y rs. And so came, to a olose, the oolorful, adv~ntu~u , .an 
· nteresting life o a ru ed pione ring lady; who left, for posterity, her list o 
births records; extending from her h ton o R al de Cosala, in Nueva Es na, to 
the Villa of Branoi!orte, l ocated in the County of Santa Cruz, California. Her 
record, in Cali ornia be n • th the birth of one oh ld at San Gebriel Mission; 
3 children at San Luis Obis po Mission one child at San Antonio ission; one child at 
San Jose Mission de Pad ; two children at the Presidio o Monterey; and the last 
2 ere born at Vi lla de Branoi!orte:- a reoord ot 11 children born, in a period ot 



22 years, hil follo 1 

orders demand 

6 

her soldier h s nd fr place o 6oe, as his military 

Suoh was the istory o this ru ed oneerin couple who teamed together, for the 
reater part of their yo lives, hile o ferin military protection to thos 

seeing o settle , and colonize the unexplored lderness o Cal' orni.a; and to 
hose concerned ith civilizing, and i th teaching of the native California Indian 
o aooept Christian C vilization Program, offered by the Spanish Governmen , 

throu ha chain o Missions to be built; and ho, by their individuals efforts, 6S 
a "matrimoni 1 team"; involving Dona Maria Trinidad ioenta de Leon, as the 
"C on other", o 2 individual families who wer to star the 2 individua 
" ily Trees", that are still gro ing, in California, o unbelieveable proportions; 
and hioh are spreading to other states o e Union . 

Wward . Rodriguez 
Au . 23, 1971 
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ory of ueva Espana . Con . Jose An oni ocri uez ,as 0. ears old ~n he 

uear o I774 ; according o hie: mili ar record"; and v.as he son o m 

grea - rea -gr a -grandpar n s Con . iguel odri uez , and [ona . Pe . ron 

Pa r on .odriguez . He ,as born a be village of Compos ela , Sae of 

Jali co , uev Espana . Eis record, fur her , · 1n~tce e ha e as a Por 

Ean las, in he year of I775 . Thi ca e proved o e hi las recorca o 

n ueva Espana ; efarey he wa s recorded as bing loca ed a he Pre idio 

lt~~!HHH• • t!p 1,,,p an ie o , a Cali ornia ; •t n be , and 6 o h r 

recrui c were ordered o r epor at h Pre idio of ~~on erey ovember € , 

I h mili ary order as ned by Celi ornia 1 s 

Felipe d eve~~~ 1lJ. 
.i.-.l. 'f,..14-•~-........ ,-4 ,?--~ ~,~ 

-: ~ ,,. dJ.. dJJI./- • 1cit- _,_i.. lt.-- P"PLA-U«<Lo( 



C: 

A 7 h . c lild v,,a orn 
A I . A 
o soldie 

I s L I F 
~d r i u z r c famil 

0 ecom 

a Pu 

la C ld 'corn Februa ry 6 , I 98 , a nd nam d Foman . Ee ~as 

.e F.odri guez amil v.hil e hi c fa her •, a 

sill a f ai r..ful member of th or rn 

an ac i v e ani h s olcie , and 

i s~ion Guards of 1 a Cali ornie 

rue o hi wisbe , he re ir d n I 99 , 

and moved his amil from he Pe idi 

af r year c of 

on er 

ili ar life · 

area of 0 e illa de 

rancifor e , loca din he coun f 

wtere more childr n were a dded vO 

Ean a Cruz, Calif rnia . I ~as her 

F.odrigu z famil . franci cca ~as 

om in I80I , and r baby 1 er as born Januar II , ISO and nam c 
i cen a . 

... ir h record of s family rev al ha s , ai ul ,if follo v, d . r 

soldier hu and ; ~1 her family; ~here- ver s mili ar dut s n r~c 

regardless of ',',hat condi ion s e •:as i n. d o he r olicy , e nd 

abili y , of b r 9 children re born a ay rom .ome , e . s n 

111 a r du y . Ei fai hful , ife gave hi 9 c ldren ad s ep-crdldr n . 

w che m-na ed o ravel w1 ha family of 8 children , over a period ~ 

years ; ould make in eres ing hi ory fr 
end ured 

r.ose o f us 

00 y a r ago . 

o canno concie e 

~rdship our ances or*••u••• wn e rly 

' iever - h -less ldier o ri u 1 s sons ecam soldi r s f he Pre idio 

o onte ey , af e r he re ir d fron mili ar service . 

ea b came him Oc ober , IS O. E as buri d a he on e r e Pres die 

Ceme er , on erey , Calif 
S E B A 

rnia . 
I A O I G O E Z . 

Sebas ian , orn January O, I 85 ; a "la sion de San Luis O i po de . le 

a ; v.as he ale.es on o 

i cen a de Len Haro. 

olc.ier J se AL oni odriguez , and Cona . aria 

.'hen h ecame O ears old in I80 , e jo ec- r 
Spanish Army fr du ya e Presici of on rey . 

3 ears , la er , he me a youn l ady rom a n a Cara 'sc on a r a . he 

married June I4 , 1808 , a San a Cla r a Mi ss ion e si , Ca lifor. ia . 

Perfec a Pac eco was born A ril IS , I 90 , ap ized a San a Cl a r o is cio • 

was .. he r o ar olome Inacio Pacheco del Valle , , d a ri e Fr cis 

a de Soto y Espinosa . 

Eis o ical records r eveal ha Perfec a ' s grandparen s : - Con . Juan ali ro 

Pacheco , and ona . Maria del Carmen y del Vall , came o Al a Cal ifornia 

i b on. Juan Bau is a de za , in 1776 , fr om he e a e of Sonora in 

ueva Espana A 'exi co as , hen , knov.n 0 he pa n iards) 

fer heir marriage , soldier Sebas ian:..moved his iife 0 he area of 

on erey Presidio ; here e ould e , eni n ly c lo se hi 

job . Sebas ian fol lo ed, closely , on be foo s eps o f h fa he r oin-

n he or hern ssion Guards of 1 a California ; r a number 0 years . 



EB, . I O EI G 0 
I4 c ldr n ere orn o oldi r c bas ian odriguez , and is ~ife Cana . 

? rfec a Pac eco . e ?ere , he 11 win : -

or : J se onio ,-born in !809 , a Mon erey Pr sidio . no ur hr record . 

0 . Pedro F.egal&d ernardino , - orb ay O, I IO , on er Prec:idio , ''on 

rey . Ist . Marr. o Ger udis pinoc:a : -Jan . 4 , I8~4 . nd . ~arr . o 

Candela Salazar;- ug . 0 , 184 . esiden s of ~a on ille , Calif rniG . 

Par n s of c ldren; all dead . c rviv d by randc l d en accordin o 

Ella illa , in 193 . 

03 . J se Antonio A.ni ce ode Jesu : - born pril II, I 8II , a cc.. n 

Mission , ont r ey Coun y , Calio nia . 1 arri ed Eilari Cas ro ,- Oc o r I 

I8 5 . I8~ ns s r cord record h m livin n 10n er y a r a . Childr 

corn o marr , - i ll dead . Lin age ou ac ordin Ella lla . 

04 . CGrlos Jacin o , -born ovem er 05 , I8I ; T~an An onio ission 

Cuny, California . Edu ca ed in exico City , and versed in la . Is . 

men ioned in Public record s as lieu enan of Sta 1 s 1111 ia ; Elnpl 

by California Gove rnor Alvarado , in I8 6 . ecame 1 eu 

Presidio C mpany, in 1840·- mployed in aid ng be a rr es 

from 184 o 1846 . S rved a arden of on r y 1 s ~a 

C s om Bouse . as gran ee of Ranc ho Jacin o, Calusa Coun 

1844 . Judge of Mon erey Coun y , in 1849 . :a s 111 li vin 

nan f "on er 
f for igner 

Fra ci c ' s 
, Ca ifornia , i 

in 18 4 . .a 
- .. 

man of cons dera le property , and weal b , Oldes . son die a 'on ere , ! 

I87 . Carls loaned brother-in-law , Jose ar i a illavicenci; gran ee of 

C rral de Piedra ancbo , ct n Luis Obispo County , Cali ornia , con side rable 

sum of mon ey . Ce remained unpaid hen Jose a ri a illavi encio died , in 

e la e I850 1 • Carl s .1ourney o an L is .. Obispo Coun , in I8 . cold 

ran o ee l e Bros ., for 0 , 000 dolla rs; consider d he reconsilgble 

value f s loan , plus in e re t d co involv d . cale ud d con rar 

laws of be Uni ed a es . 7 years o 1 iga in, s uffered in U. S . 

cup reme Cour Case e l ed by be allowing procedure, i . - Carl 

... . 

Jacien o ins rue ed o purchase in eres s of a ll heir involved , in C rral 

de Pi ed r a ancho · incl ding hi sis e r ' s in eres . Be ; in urn ; as ins r l 
by be u re~e our 
ea o el tne pr oper y subjec o the sames ipula ins he had se or 

in his agre emen wi b be eele ros ., da ed July , I8 6 

and Federal records · reveal bo uccessful Carlos Jacin ~ 

in es abli hin ownership of C rral de Pied ra Gran . n sell in i o e 

y S eele Bros . dins~ i sfying be law of be Uni ed a es . On he ~r~ 

f July , I87I , -e c ; e c . etc ee Moe . ?age 08 · - e c ; e c ; e c . 

OS . Maria Franci sca Rafaela Isabella odriguez born Aug , 8 , I8I4 ; (cee no 

Page 08) e c ; e c . 

0 . Jose Au sin Rodri u z : - See ecords ; e c ; e c Pae 09 . 

07 . Francisco ~olano odriguez : - See ecords · e c ; e c ; e c a 09 . 

08 . eresa odri ue z y Vasquez : - e tc ; e c ; etc ; Page IO . 

09 . Juan e iderio An oni odriguez : -see no es Page IO . 



C I ' 0 I G 0 ~ z. 
IO . ·aria L iz argari a . . - ee no e Pa e IO . 

- . Bernabella : - See 0 es . Pag IO . 

I aria .Antonia : - See . 
0 es . Pa ge IO . . 

aria del Ca rmen : - See 0 es . Page I O. 

I4 . Prudencia Ramona odriguez : - See o s . Pae IO . 
Grea randfa her! c ba s ian ' s dea h, and e c : - cee Pag 
C ar . 
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c: rec r 

nd ., 3 

com.r::::1and ere b no_ pomp ir. rmen . s i te commend he 
& e hi s re 1 a iv s ; , c. Lt:: 1 i c: a p r o f e , ill of on . c ac: i &n 
c'ri ue z,- r f h land on \\ r.i c .e Ci O r 'r 

J. ,e. con ille coes , 

. ' , r es . 

i an F. criguez ,ES mc:. ce Gra ee de el '",or. C ,O 9olza l Ptjc.ro' 
;:r :>. u C d ~ol-sc: h c 1 P&a -c.E-b-

' 
E, d t::EC: . i . :te C: , t ;:o ke 

f he bird . - ~e •icsn governmen of 1 a Cc:l forni a av 1 le 

.e Gran Oc er 01, I 837 . ti i le • 'C: co fir ed , a u 1 ed 
' 

, 0. 

~ f V rn.men P~ten ci n d Presid n Q c an n, Jan1 a r , 04 , EO ; 
a r r [ n . od ri guez had en red~ 

f 19 I . 

le cui . , in con or • '> i 

. ht Y.a !:: ce r ifi d · , a c ord rec i te cods , 1 
' 

9 0 ; 

b t r - le . B. cK e ; dge of he ~rd . J cicic 1 ric Co r 
0 tt: e of Cc l iforniE , i n he Coun f s- n E ru.z . A h i□e 

on . i an ocriguez had , already, iv n of \
I r 
, G. !::O ille , 

tr. lock ~hi ch is, no?. , h Ci y Pl r za . 

'"!:: een no ed , in .ILL, hot Co . c bc:.c: ian F. c i u z cc c: r~ 

.e had I children : - bu lis s I3 . Eowev r, my re core ; ak n r om r. 
" le of fa n Gabri 1 Mi~ cion 6.is orian , [on . .~o rkman mple I 

r eal trL gre& - gr-nc a her , on . ceb& ~ ian , .as r.e a t o 4 

ctild r en ; n ead of I, or r~ . d I have he , co r r po~ in , er es , 
2nd loca ions , of \\ re their bir hs ook place . o r e n enc: 1 e 

cy of grea - r andfa he r, n. bis 1 - .odrigu z's his or . , reve Elc 
r2 he became a ca r ee r oldier ; of be~ ani"'h Arm; o do~ rice a 

1 Pr idi de ·•on erey", in Al a Ca lif r ia . s a rm ca eer eg ,.n in 
ISO , c: t ag of O ears . Eis married lif be an, in 1808 , v. te 
-rried cenori a P rfecta Pache co a "la filcion de ~a n a Cll re . 1 Ac , 

during he I 6 earc he rved under h flag o pcin cons end o 
ca orn o his amily . ~hen " 1 rrt orio de ,uev· E en 
(Prono ced er-ree- oF-e-o ce ·eu-eav-aah Es -parn- , hn, , ad ea i g 

r th er ri or of c pain"), ecame be ·nation- of MExico, in I B I , 
te conti ued hi ~rmy ca r r, in Al a C li fornie , der ~leg of 

xico . \ en hie mili a r 
8~0 ; r i - gr andf her ha 

du y , i , 1 a Cali ~rni o ; 

cE r ee endec ; der fla o r ~EY co , n 
compl c of ear_ · o ili ar 

nd he hac com le ec a fa 11:· of !4 ch 1 ren . 

') 



;( ... 

.\ILL !.Ild an ez---cor. d . 

d , .. cc rding 0 m r , 11 reco c the d ro cr.ild en e - d , 
composed 0 dc.u h ers , c.nd on son. _r.is 1 - C: c..- son , tor n nc.e r. f 
of i.:exico ; €Cc. e my re. dfa . r Con. Juan cid rio ni Fodri ez 
June I , I8 , in he Coun of Can Luis 0 ic:po , Cc:l fornic: . 

I cm f h .LL PO' RFUL God , - he r, c n , c:n Hol Ghoc: , 

I , o 1- F.ocrigu z , nativ f J..l a Cali 0. i , d ec:ice .. 
Paj ro , E:c: e of Ca l iforni c: , ' c. Coun a Cruz ; 1 i 
Pntoni Focr i guez , anc i cen e de Lon , cecea €c. ; i ding a· el ; 

he grace f God ;- good heal h, - c a ound mind ; u eur 
of ca h o ~ ch ~e a r e all xpos€d ; -I make , c ere , ~nd rda r., 

l 

► r.1s 

'lest IL and s men, 1 m r d orm , ~oll w 

. IFET : I c mmc: d my ul o God ; ,ho crec: d • .. rom o 
toe o ear h f r om .. -b ch 1 ,E.s form o. 

I~ '1 
: - I c mm c nd he r e e no pomp c. my in erm n , 'cu 

e said , ire ms ances permi i ng . 

I M: - I d clare I c:m marri ed 0 Pe r fec a Pach co ; 
ur □c.rried life .e have , i in p 0 idence , hcd .-:e l 
al , 2 . d fe mal e , c:nd y cr e"' 

J acinto ; Fafi;ilc: ; 
Ca r n ; c..nc 

r. 

o d :h c ri 
Cr, dr n , 

or. c ; 

I ecognize fr my property; rea l, c d rso a l ; ~h Fc.ncr.o 
"P.:ncon ce le. Sellena " (Pronounc d in-oon CE la Sal-1 c ., 

"The Co n r of h ~ba l e) , c co. ai ns o e le& ore or 
le s ; a d he 1 d "Sols~ del Pej-ro ", ~r.icr. con e in a~o ~ 

. 

& 

• l ea ues ccn , xcept~n he p-r ~ dch m son , Jc:ci to, o nc.- t£ic 
cho . 

I ..,. . : 

and hor 
ceclc:re ha h .ou s in - c. id F.,. cho &re mi ne ; c: ·c ct .. :le 

c l r recognize as my pr op r 

L _c•TI,' :- p,c: I , my wife , enc f c:: mi l , h.a e 111 nO\\ 1 d og 
~ n~ ility , r nd lo , I c -re , - nc , h m 

c:o o 1 v , o eh 1 in ~ r n UEr'in~ h 

g n 
poor mo 

end ri 

c: , c: c I c -rge 
er , o r c:p c 

r , c lv,L • , 

ers , in pe r ic 1 
U' rd he res 

~ nor o . ch sh is 

con 1 .u , 

elo i 
n i 1 c, 

n c: 
r o~r le, 

c . c0c r.c: s 
o r :r.e r 
h r , 

.1 d if l: • 

'/l, 

-:---r----- .. --~ ... , .. - · . -- - - --- ·- •. 
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co s , God , our uo rd, ill r ~ard t m a c au n ::o n s ' a ... c 
h ill ecei e s 1 ssing or e ll ime; re be 

rai e . 

J1C. d cl r r e i f tere be d ; or app a r a 
, cad e , an ri r o his , decla r e 

hi s lel l r ve force . 

s.n im ; a n oh r c c~a 
null £nc o 10 Ll e , c~c 

onl 

c gned i n on er y, Ea e o Ca lifornia , ce o April , 

ian Foe 

llY 
I . oldier S bas i an F.od 1 uez marri d ~ nori a Pe r ec a Pact co J e I~ , I808 ; · a Santa Clara u..i cion . Crea - ra cmo e r .a c a O& wiV ~ f a a Cl~ r a alley . 

y mace heir home i n r~ a r a of ~on r y Pr€s1 lo ~tr Gr a -ran f a ter as sol de ring under he l ag o ~PE n . 
~. I \, a s here here hey rear c a amily of I4 c lcren composed o 

4 . 

7 gi is, ~nd 7 boy . O e daug t r, nc sons ~er b r a r r. flr of Spa in; rnd one~ rd dau h e..rs . ~ orn und r :he of he , n ~ , Na ion of M xi o . 

_ }: re childr n were : - I. Jo~e hn onio , orn in I 09 , ·;o fu p egala 0 
. born a o, I8IO , C: :Jon er e 

ore 
o . "2 J ice 0 de ' ril ra; .rarr, · s.t San i:.rl 0 i ion . ... . h. 

4 . C&r OS Jacin o , 0 I . . at r.:1 1 an F. o . , 
r ancisc 

I b guc ,.a , 4 , en el Presic i 6 . ere r 0 , I8 en la n de olidad . n en sicio 8 . de "on e I8 
3 . Juan ru p 

IO . , I ere II. ? , I i o e . I .... . cio ? 
' 

en ille . I~ . ? ? I e el . I4 . Prude I9 , I € e . 

-------- -------------·--:--.-..--,·- --:-,--. __,_,_... _ ______ --·•. --. 
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OI : ~=::....:.===~==...:::.:.==~ he choo istrict was founded in rm. he old 
school-house was movetl to its presen"t location the cons ruction fi ding 
"Lopez Lak • It was re-located in e recreation area of the dam, where it will 
r a symbol of the "El.amen School Sys , " of the past . 

The old schoolhouse was located under the crest of Lopez Lalce approximately 00 feet 
south from the north abutment of the fill that created e dam . 

Land eo ' NV t. red o -ea t of 
CORRAL de PIEDRA Rancho, con....,__..........._~, ,. 9U . 
t .r 1 haod, 1N tvo Hw:dr110 

Mexican Governor of A.l. ta oroia, Don. Al v ll.Jnn,.u 

Francisca aela Isabel and her hus , two 
s leagues land amounting to 8, acres . e 05 y ar la er 
the last Mexican Governor to rule over il Calilomia: - named "Pio Pico . " He enlarged 
their grant by 05 square leagues of land; - ountin to 22,195 . acres;- for a grand 
Mexican total of JI , 073 acres . erican surveys placed to acrea e at J0,9II. 6 
acre!!!. 

02:- TY RECORDER filXXJRDS : - invo ving land area covered by Lop z 
Lake reveal the folio County Records, amely:-E. . & George Steele to Joseph 
Jatta.Transaction made Feb . 6, 1883: - 324 of Coun Records./ Innocente Garcia 
to Leonardo Lopez, made ovember 15, 1869: -Book 666 . / Frank J. alker to Mary alker 
made April 23, 188?: -Book OI, P8.€e 217 . / John Hodri ez et ux: to San Luis Obispo 
County Schools, made April IJ , I92I:- II5 , P . 015 . 

OJ . CHECK: 
Joseph Jatta tor hom a prope Desiderio Rodriguez for tent lands . 
Peter H f (Xf Patent lands . Leonardo Lopez for patent landa . 

i tten rg Ranch: -Luis Sousa/ Forsyth/ Alex Madonna. 
Juan Lopez Elsie Rhyne Mu.rp~ 
Huff 's Hole Mauvro Soto 
Frank Olivas Brovn to Flood Control. 
Routz.han Parlt Vittenberg to Girls cout Camp . 
B Ranch George Fol.krod 
Arthur & F.dn.a Musser Ranch Petersen. 
John Biddle Ranch S. J. Rhyne to Lopez Ca.cyan School . 
alter B o Seaman to Dr . Campbell . 

F Guil.esp.i/to H.n.su._Lillf to Luis inaheilller/ to San Luis Obispo Ci . 
Marale Page C. Loomis 
Ro rt :1lson Espinosa 
Perry Harding/ to Hays/ to nii....1;..u..U¥J to Antonio Doco . 

04: - PA: to Luis Obispo County Recorder Records : 
Peter H8Jllmi------~tme JO , 1880 ;---Book B. P e 57 . 
B~o F . Leitzier Jtme 01 ., 1898; " B. " I,38 . 
Desiderio Rodriguez Mar . 21, 1896; " H. _ _:~ 120. 
,~...,......,_.u.o Rodriguez June OI, 1898 ; " F . " 633 . 
Steven J. Rhyne ec . JI , I " B. " 459 . 
Morell J. nu<..LL.J...lt. ez Dec . 17 , 1913; " J. a 192 . 

ote :- Time baa not pennitted me to check this valuable e of history, - as of 1977 . 

.. 
I 



or OF THE II RIGUEZ" F y 

HI TO CAL : -9/28/' 7 

BIRZA P 1AR AT MORWARY REGO : -reveal that grandfather, Don . Juan 
esiderio Antonio Rodriguez , was buried by thir orru.ary , pril 03 , I 08 . That he died 

Marc JI , 908 , about 08 miles east o the vill e of EDl , - and on the west slope o 
t;;e San Lucia e of mounw.i.ns traversing an Luis Obispo County , California, - in 

north- est and south-east direction . 

HE LI : - on the west teau of "Sli e Hill Peak" (2I6o Ft . elevation) from I880 to 
900 . His homestead home was IS miles away from the village of San Luis O ispo , by •.ray 

of the old wagon road ; - and with a mile long grade to b with every trip that was 
made . 

AMlLY S : -great changes a.bout the year of 1900 . Father ma.rrl.ed •!other 
July I3 , I895 , in royo Grande village . In the st mon so I895 , e and his o dest 
l'ving half- brother , Uncle John , dissolved eir ranching-par ership in upper Arro o 
Grande all . Uncle John remained in upper Arroyo Grande alley area , with aunt 
Elena;- but Father, and Mother, moved to Granfa.ther ' s homestead home located about 05 
miles north- wes from Grandmother ' s bome , loca.ted at the base of the anta L ci e . 

HE PRE- GED P : -relieved Grand.fa er rom e load he was carrying , t ,;a 
becoming heavier wi. his age . other too over Grandfat er 1 s ou ehold d ties , an 

he care o Fat er ' s oldest-full-brother: - ill with tuberculosis . F er took over the 
care of the aoiroa]s and the hOII:estead owned by his ill brother and ing Fat er . 

IJI CLE RlJOOLFO D 1 I899 : -leaving s 11 Homestead 11 estate of I6o acres to his 
youngest brother , for the care he , and Mo er , had given him in e last few years o 
life . His ction triggered Grandfather to deed his estate of I60 acres , for his care 
until his death . These 02 transactions made Father the owner, and operator, of 3~0 
a.ere ranch : - involving the top of Slide Hill Peak , wi. th 02 plateaus on the nor 
side . 

recall that water f cilities were very poor on the west plateau, bu± possibili 
were much better on the north tea.us . md, bee&use of the move , df 
wi the family til March JI , I908 , when eath overtoo him t 
and OI conth and I9 days . 

F {ILY TORY;- reveals that Grandfather was the 09th child o a fru:uily of 14 chi dren, 
reared a. Spanish-Mexican so dier , ebast.ian Rodriguez and his wi. e , o . . .eer ec 
Pacheco . heir entire family was born in e area. of "El Presidio el Hon e del ey . 11 : -

meaning(The Fort of the For est of the King : - and Americanized: - 111-'onterey Presidio . 11 

HI OF A UUIQOT PNIIT•- began with the enlis ent of Sebastian into the pani h 
Army at the age of 20 -,..rs. His father enlisted in 1774- He enli ted in I805 , and 

ried in 1808 : -03 y eara later . Hi father married IJ years after enli ent . Both 
served a stretch of 5 years ea.ch , in C orni . oldier Jose Antonio dri(;Uez 
served his stretch under the ilag of Spa.in . Sold.ado Sebastian Rodriguez served I6 years 
under t e . .flag of Spa.in , end 09 years under the IT.ag of Mexico . / OI daughter , and 06 

sons were born under the Spani h flag . /06 daughters , and OI son were born under the 
Mexican flag . / 

HO TIO ACT" AFFECTS the Se be.st.ian Rodri e z Family : ~· exican Governor 
AL , .,.._.,, ... 1~ , a . ~1aria Francisca Rafaela Is be Rodriguez , and her h sband: - on . 
Jose 1ari illavicencio, 2 sq . leagues of land (8878 acres) en from e ssion o 
San Luis Obis po : - in year of I . 0 5 years ter , C . Gov . PIO PICO ad s 5 sq . 

eags, for total o (30 , 9II . 6 American Acres) . Grant known s "Corral de Piedra 
cho . " ( -iaria Francisca was only irl bo under flag of pain) . U. . honors Grants . 



0 . 

OI OF THE 

HISTORI OTES : ---·9/ 8/1972 . 

di agreement between father , and son, causes Francisco olano(youn est son , born 

er ag o Spain) to advice his ther, e stian, t t he was leaving lonU?rey , ruid 

oing to the area o the ission Qi' an Luis Obispo . ebastie.n asked his youngst son of 

t e family to accompany • s unruly son . My- gr df er, reed to follow his bro r . 

History of e event reve that bot.h brot.hers arri ed and located cir sister's d 

Grant . he. defe t , and destruction of the ·!exican overnment., convinced both bro 

to settle along the nort - a.st boundary line o their si ter • s Grant . one o th 

returned to Monterey . o bro ers married , an all ee reared rge f es 

under e flag o the United States . 

MEXIC HIS • RY : -reveals that exican Governor of Al California, 11 PIO PIC0 11 made e 

additional and grant to e 11 Corral de Piedra" cho , in May of I8 6 . 

PJ•iERIC HI RY : - reveals that Commodore Sloat entered Monterey Bay, with a n val 

orce, J (J7 , I8 6. An wi out firin a singles ot: - owercd the exican Fla a 

he Capitol of Cali ornio. , and replaced it with the American flag . here it s own 

ever since , and to s day . 

Edward odri ez . 
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HISTO OTES : - -copie<l corrected May 13,19'77 . 
oJ: 

Corral de Piedra Land Grant . : --1..t .. rt uI. 

SOURCEil"ff 
"Story of San Luis Obispo County/ exi.can Land Records/ te & Federal Land Records/ 

an Luis Obispo County Land Records/ and from Records of the "Rodri ez 11 am.:i.lJ' . 
or. 

The ori inal 11 Corral de Piedra" land ,rant contained 02 square le es of land, and 
was ranted to Dona . Maria Francisca Rafaela Ysabel Rodri ez and her husband Don . 
Jose Maria Villavicencio , May 14, 1841 , by Mexican Governor of Alta California, Don . 
Al arado . 

02 . 
Pio Pico, - last foxican Governor of Alta California; -e.nlar ed their land by addin 05 
square le8'UeS of land to it, May 28 , !846. 

OJ . 
Mexico decle..res war on the United tates over the boundru:y line of Texas about the 
mid e of the year of !846 . And when President Polk learned that war existed by e act 
of .exico , alone , - Con~ess promp voted men and money to r-r.,· e,n the war . 

04 . 
On th 7th . of ~u.cy, 1846, COt:!lllOdore Sloat tered the of on t.er y with n val 
force ;- replaced the Mexican n t the C pitol of onterey, with the American fla 
The Americ bas flown over California ever since . 

05 . 
The 30 , 9II. 26 acre land r;rant was pa tented to the Jose Maria Villavicencio family , 
October 09 , 1867, by the Federal Government o.f the Unite States . (kcco • to the 
Dictionary, a S eh sq le e s equal to about 4 , 4'39 crican acres , or 179 
hectares for the old Spanish land le e ). (See Book o Deeds ? P r;e ? 

06 . 
American history reveals that the Corral de Piedra land r;rant ;; s sold to C. ele/ 
Rausalauer Steele/ and ar Ste e/ by Jacint Rodri"1ez J'ulJ" , _1866;- followinc: the 
death of his brother-in-law: - Don . Jose Maria illavicencio . o e of the was to 
sa sfy the terms of a loan made by Jacinto .Rodri ez to his brother-in-law for the sum 
with interest, amountin~ to a total sum of 20 , (X)() .00 d.pllars . 

07 . 
Sale of rant involv d 30 , 9II . 26 acres . Total selljng prise was 20 , 000 . 00 . 

08 . 
.. ale of Corral de Piedra r; re.nt by Jacinto Rodri ez , dated July Zl , 1866, was declared 
11.lecal can o i d pot conform with laws of the Unit-ed States . The case was in the 
Supreme Court of the United States for 05 years. ( See Book P . of Deeds . P e 38 ) . 

09 . 
To satisfy O. S. laws , J cinto Rodri ez was forced to purchase his sister, Don . 

aela (Rodri ez) Villavicencio' s interest, plus the interest of all her children , in 
order to became the sole owner of the Corral de Piedra tbmeho. He , in turn s Grantor, 
sold the cho to the Steele Bros . as cranteea, by deed dated July JI , I87I;- with the 
stipulation contained that said Deed covered an reement made between the Ste le Bros . 
and himself, dated July 'Zl , 1866 . 

IO . 
Rancho was divided into OJ parts by Steele Bros ., in 1875 

II. 
E~ar . teele died Fob . IS, 1896 . Left 'Widow, {rs . Steele , and son , ar 'W . .. . 

S e Jr . 
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I2 . 

Edcar ' • teelo ' s or ion of Corr de Piedr (aDCho , conuuru..n 6 , 5 . 
o • s death; - s old t;o--v bex: 07 , I 900 oy e ui Obispo County or 
id o ._'J , 70I. 5; - plu in ebtedness to J . C. Colman et ux oJ. ..,II0 , 000 .00 doll _s 

;ii.th interest c rued • 08$: - plus a d . he d by e an L • s 
e sum of 5, 000 .00 do ars , \ d inte est IO% . ( ol. 

IJ . 
n ov ber 07 , I 

t heir son ward Co 
cbo belo~in to 

;- by heriff ale Deed; - J . C. ol ll.Ild Persis Co eman , and 
eman , became owners of 6 , 5 . 62 acres of e Corrtl de Piedra 
Edcar • . teele r .. , and at price of I5J , 70I . 5 ollars . 

14. 
J . C. Col et u.x , decide to sell their chase . Accordingly, hey 

ervices of 1r . homas Barrett, realtor; an E ar . teele Jr . t o 
sell th ir in~rests . 

For his services : - J . C. Co 
OI , 1904, to ThoiilB.s rett . 

or hi s rvices : - J . 
or , r 4 , to Ed~ar ~-

I5 . 
et we onvey 45 . 3 acres of land , 

r . 64. Pa{;e 6 o Deed~) . 

r6 . 
5 cres o d, 

I7 . 

Deed tc ov . 

r 

te le cho ocated in ownship 3I5/ ge IJ E. Mt . Di o -leri ·an : - ( ol.5/ . 523 . 
IB . 

Probate File for ar r . teele r ., ( ro te File A. B. C. ) . 

19 . 
Thooas Barrett to orell Juan Rodrir;uez : -( ol . 105/ ~e 224 o Deeds) . 

20 . 
Edcar . teele Jr . to forell Juan Rodri~ez : - (Vol . IIJ o Deeds: - ~ e 06 . 

I. J . C. Coleman : - ecorded in Book 08 o ortgages . / Page 402 . 

o . E<ll;ru..· . teele r . : - L ft ,ill date r IJ , ra94 . 

OJ . '-tor e to J . C. Coleman e ·ecuted May 3, I 5 . 

04 . •or age foreclosure date July 05 , 1899 , by J . C. Colel!lan . 

0 5 . Proper in cumbered to J . C. Col Ist . mor e for II0 , 000 . 00/ int . 08$ . 

06 . 2nd . rt.gage to . L. O. ounty for 5, 000 .00/ interest 0% . /EX . -7 - . 

07 . J . C. Coleman agrees to allow property rental as long s rental ys interest on 
mor~~e . 

08 . oreclosur took place J uly- -05, !599- - -··· , , .: . 

09 . . -740- B. :- is the verification number o£ an qreement made qy J . c. Coleman to 
allow rental of property, prior to .forecJ.osure .:* as I under stant it .* 
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OJ . 

Bearing on th t portion by Edga 1. Steel e Sr . 

t cele Bros to Patrick & Cathe inc Do ahue , - D~c . I , 1874 , Vol . G. Pege 2:/ . 
te le Bros . to Patrick • C tberioc onahuc,- Jan . 4, 1875 . ol . G. age 8. 

Edgar L Steele to Pat.rick •· Ca hcrine Don~ue , - 2, 1876, ol. I. or L . Pe.t;e :,76 . 
. . towe to Patrick & Catherin Don ue , - opt . IJ , I8dI , ol .. Pege J5I , 

(Cl rification deed on Lots BB-CC- EE & T, con ing 8 .96 ol . L. Pcge 576 . 
Edgar Steele to vid • · tchcll , - ug . 19, 1882 , - 50 .15 A1 s . ol . O. P ge 583 , 
( Inclu ed approx:i.lna tel I/2 of re-s bdi vis· on Lot F. in bdi vision Lo1i 38 St c. t ton) . 

Frank L. Sbruik . et lL~ to E. , . Steele r . A a, Zl , 1888 . ol . I . Pae 518. 
(Parts of Lot Z lying . & ·1 . o ilia Cr eek) . 

Remona Villa So.n.ford & James Sen.for · to Peter MaggettI , Sept . 9 , I88J . ol . R. Pae 39 . 
(Lot containing 6 .05 A 1 s , - i• ary Turner to Anton Simon to 1. J . od iguez to. Antone 
Simon, - s· on Estate to •rank •ello) . 

~ar \ . Steele Sr . died Feb. I8 , 1896 . • Steele died}' rch I8 , 1908 . 

By Sheriff Sale Deed , - .... dgur I . Steele to J . C. & Persi Coleman, and EdHard Colcoan , 
ov. 7, 1900, - Vol . 45 . Pages 203 an 210 . 

Edgar Steele Sr Estate,- Homestead to E. teele , - Oct . o, 1900 . ol p , 6Jr. 

Edgar . Steel e Sr . Es tatc , -Homestead to E. teele , ug . 20 , 1901 . ol . 9 .. 370 . 
{Deline ting Homesteo.d b-J eets c:.nd boun s , conttining . 58 acres) . 

J . C. Col et al to ~. Steel e , Sept . O, 1901 , - ol . 49 . Page 406 . 
{Subdivision Lot Jo , - excepting David tchell , and Lot s AA-B -CC- etc) . 

Emma r: . Steele to Edf;ar /. Steele Jr . Oct . 5, 190!. ol. 49 , Page 554 • ~ss 
(Pts of re- vis ' on Lot F. of S bd . ot , - Less conv~- c:nc to Dc:.vid i.' tchell b'-J 
Deed, - Aug . I9 , 18 2) . 

E!r!ma E. Steele to Edgar 1. Steele Jr . Oct . 5, I90I. Vol. 49 . Page 5 5, 
(Pts of Lot 38 as per date of Oct . 5, 1901 , ol . O. Page 58J) . 

Emm.:l E. teele to J . D. Batchelder, - July 24, 1902 . 01 . 54. Page 308 . 
( 5 e.cre lot • eluding the 110 . . Cottage pl ce 11 , which is ar t of homestead :I Edg .... r 
~. Steele Sr . Esta~e to E. Steele) . 

Emma E. Steele to David llitchell , - Sept . 5, l 90J . Vol. 62 . Page 9 . 
( 59 , 44 ' s , ~ dincl din -Su .LotF., ofSubd . Lot J8 . Bo dariespar car 
descri as down the center of Cor el de Piedra Creek on the S . nnd . bounde. , en 
up tho Villa Creek on tho d \ rl bounda side . 

J. C. Coleman, et ux to Edgar . Steele Jr . - ov . 26, 1906. 
(Parts of bdivi ion Lot 53 , containing 8 .65 acres) . 

Emma E Steele Estate to E teele , - July 9 , 1909 , ol. 

ol . 7J . ago 218 . 

Page 

Edgar . teele to ~orell J . odriguez ov . 8, 1916 . Vol . IIJ . Page 6. 

l· orcll J . odriguez Estate ro &iwn.rd . odriguez; George A. 
Rodriguez ; Ivan H. odr'"' ez; d • rs Alice odriguez Grider . 

odri 
ol. 

ez; Har L . 
P ge 

ThO!ll.lls o.rrett to '-1orell J . Rodriguez . Oct . 6, 1915 . Vol. !05 Pac;e 224 
(Coove ancc ,1-as 45 . 3 cr~s ) . (Di tributcd t o Archie Rodriguez end 
Raymond Rodriguez by hlorell J . Ro iguzz state) 

Distributc.tioo de.te of forcll J . odrigucz Est.:lte ·us Jul 20, 195!. 

J . C. Col~, - Book E. of ortG gcs , - Page 402 - Executed y 3 I895 . - ~ill by 
tecle dated :lov. IJ , C9!,. . - •or oc o e date-July 5, 189 . . ote ior...,II0 ,000 . 00 

8% inter est, - Coun1;y B : o . L. O. , - 2nd . for .. 25,000 .00 .} I O% int~ es.., . 
'Ex-740- -J. • Cole.m.o.n o.g ees to ow r.mtul of :::-operty 
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6 . MAPLE CHOOL DI >TR.ICT FO cry f 1 es ., rou; cling -:a e lill Peak 

a . 
I 7 . J oe --arias e os ta grn."lts p e chool Dis trict one acre of l and near cres t of 

'anta cia ge , fo r school pu . oses . 
I 8 . chool doors of OI. room school opened in 1899 , oei~bor, -!rs . J essi e B. 

J dine as schoo te~cher . 
19 . / y e ucati n beg between year of I90I , and I902 with -trs . Jar ine as teac er · by 

peculiar ~w..ck that put me in school at the e of 05½ years . 
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town of n Luis .Obispo , so thut Florbd and Louis could attend California o • -
technic chool . 
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Coo • B. r jored in ca.demics, d idelined it with 

' 9. Became a f op r tor ber or , r9r7 , in o.rea of ~ 
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iog . 
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car racing the str f El Paso wi 'th cane dragging behind. them was clear vidence 
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about IO 0 1 clo 
i ic1.:rs 
s 
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\.lt?r 
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t.o Fo t. i s 
following dLy , 
e ry.,ilerc trJ • 
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EHOIRS OF THE "RODRIGUEZ" FAMILY AHE 

OTES OF HY AUTO-BIOGRAPHY 

(cont . ) 

06. 

Motor Transportation Corps was the beginning of the motorization of the American Army. ow I can see why the United States Army was calling for specials from the 
County of San Luis Obispo. I happened to be one of those who answered he cal 1 for a special. 

36. After war ended ovember 11, 1918, I waited until the end of year to see what was going to happen . o movement came in sight one way or another; so I 
applied for discharge on grounds that my wife was pregnant and would bare a child soon· and on grounds that I was needed on the farm . Apparently, my cal I took 
effect . y discharge was made in February 04 1919. ithin another day, I was on my way home from Fort Bliss, Texas. 

A. Mervin was born March 29 , 1919, and became our oldest child . 
B. I continued to help Father with his farming operation until ovember 01, 

1919 . In the meantime brother George graduated from Cal Poly in June of 
1919. He also, continued to work on Father's farm untl 1 ovember 01, 1919. 37 . Father now had 02 sons to start in business, instead of one. The involve­turned out to be no problem, when George and I agreed to become partners, and Father agreed to sel 1 us his business on the Horretti Canyon Ranch for $10 000. This was a business Father claims he was offered $14 000 for it, sometime earlier, but refused to sell it on grounds that he had 02 sons to start in business. 

A. Before going any further, Father advised me to go to the ban 
what a unt it would loan on that business we were intending 
I did and came home with the answer. To my surprise, Father 
go our note for the remainder. 

and check 
to buy. This 
said he would 

B. Thus, the E. &.G . Rodriquez Bros . became the owners and operators of one of 
the best farming ventures in the County of San Luis Obispo if not in the 
State of California . 

C. In 08 years of operation during "Recession" time, the partnership cleared 
the bank of the Note we had. Tha t left us owing Father $3,000 which would 
have been no problem to pay, but Father's problems were deeper than that . 

D. Near the end of 08 years of Recession; and near the end of our first 08 
years of partnership, Father came to me with tears of agony in his eyes 
and began the explanation of his problem. 

E. So desperate was his conclusion and his threat to end his problems with 
the sale of his property; for whatever he could get for it, and to move to 
town with Archie· and let the rest of his family struggle for themselves. 
His statement took me right off my feet when I compared it, in my mind 
with the statement I had so often hear him make, expressing that it was 
his hope, and wish to see al I of his family happily married, and in 
business by themselves . could hardly believe what I had heard him 
express on that particular occasion. 

F. Family history, and family records reveal the decision I, and my wife, 
made in those happy, but dark days of our young 1 ives - when the economy 
of our Nation was floundering just 1 ike it is, today, in the year of 1975. 
Today, 46 years after the 01st depression began with the break In the 
Stock Market, the "Rodriguez" family, as a whole, are far better off 
financially, than it was in those days when Father approached me in 
desperate agony, with his financial problem for a probably, and possible 
solution. I have often, wondered what would have happened had my 
decision been otherwise? ould I have been able to offer this history I 

38 . Goi~g g![~rJggihe year of 1919, when George and I, became partners in a 
farming venture, I found time enough to serve as Trustee of Independence Elementary School, from 1920 to 1927. In 1927 I moved from the Independence School area to 
the Corral de Piedra School area. 
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39. In 1928, I was made Trustee of Corral de Piedra Elementary School District, 
and served as such until 1928, when I moved to the "Pecho" area of San Luis Obispo 
County in 1936 - to operate a 1220 acre ranching venture . 

40 . In 1943, which was the year our oldest son, Mervin, died in an action of 
orld War I I, I was chosen member of the San Luis Obispo City School Board of Edu­

cation to serve out the term of Dr . Campbel 1, who had recently been elected, but 
who was cal led to serve in W.W . 11. I was elected twice after I served out Dr . 
Campbell's term, before retiring in 1954, principally, due to an arthritic condition 
that was slowing me down . 

41 . I ran for a County office twice, but failed to win both times. I simply 
could not run fast enough . 



O? . 

OF G{JEZh FAMILY 

0 MY AU :----co 

a f a l:usinessman • poli • caL. - inded in rested in 

c due tion to all of us· t, principally, to our future 

generations · I found t ine to be f mer dciryman with a herd of -oo 11-:in cows 

ru2d consid rable Ell:lount of dry stock and replaceraent stock . 
.iJ. . The picture I hav painted for you should tell you wby I ; like my Father; had 

little, or no , to visit here or visit there;- rut we did find to unt sh 

clam and tc, oven if it .. ~ only for on hour, or so . I e Fa tb.er learned to 

r:iake f'un pay dividends wi. thout sticking our band into our purse for every bit of fun 

we enjoy d . Ask your Father for the value of this statement if you d so desire . 

• My blsiness eer 1n. tho II cbo 11 a.r of San Luis Obi po Coun 1946 . 
• ossi. facrll: sold t eir interest in the rench to e r.: rot.her rior to the d of 

eas . The Vaul Bros . offered to continue the lease, if I so desir d. answer to 

them was 11 ·on . Th.at my wif -was refusing to liv out the sticks any longer after 

her brood had all left hom . be found too many inconveniences, e.nd lonesomene s to 
suit ner 
end of my g career; but I continued farming . 

45. Father approaches me with his final proposition , h heard :th.E.t I was foot-loos , 

and getting ready to move somewhere, with all my fanning equipment . 
A. lie suggested buying a home in th Ci of S Luis Obispo , where Clydie and I could 

liv with him until his death, when the home would become our own property . I told 

the. t I fcl t too youn to retir at th ag of 52; and . asked him what he saw wrong with 

us moving back to the ranch where he was living alone, and where could find ands to 

continue my fanning ope tions . A surprised ook cam over Father ' s fac with a gentle 

smile of approval . 11 see no thin wrong with it, and am h p bout our suggestion, 

if you and 1 die would e it thnt \ffl:3 . Thnt adieu ended the discussion the , and 

there . 
46. at.her was to live until March 02 , 1950, when a heart seizure took his lif , as 

your Grandmoth r -was cooking his breakf st . He was 78 years , 9 months , and 28 

old when lif left him. 
A. Accordine to a.mily cords , Father outlived Mother by 23 years . 
1$ . fo4- er ' s roblem -was similar to o.ther's in th tit involved high ood pressure . 

.l:ru.t her de th -was caused by a celebr nemorrhage that hit her , as she \Ill pr eparing 

noon me~ or at.her. And frOIJ ether' descr ption of what took pl ce within r ach 

r fall to the floor, surely, did her no, particular good . It seems as 
:;t.i.!'fened, .:i.s threw her s upw c.nd placed her bands on ~ ., e of 

er skull d excL ... imed: - 11 0h l.zod11 , as she began falling ba. ........ ,.cu.,._, with no ef ort by 

Father to check her fall . e ly froze with the • able surprise th.at came over 

him. 
47 . r'o.ther appoin d Raymond and I , o.dmini:;tr tors to . . ·r . C . .? K ctzel was 

• s o.ttorn for c dL,tri tion of s p per had no prob 

with Fa er I s ill . or distri tion . 
I contin cd to rent th l mlds I had been f nd contiucd to operetc 

just lik he had been o e tin it when F ther s vin 
tho r, b.rd came up !or a .George helped nd finance the _purcb s .of_ 

tb cows be ed to keep for the dairy he was goine to operate on the ranch. 

B. I continued to f tho lands of the Es te until !957 , when a. proble::i developed • 

San Joaquin n.lley needin attention, in the first place . In the 2nd . plo.co, so:n 

of the heirs seemed unh ppy wi th r t I s pe. G. ! " ro 1 in " Jo ~uin : -
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Vnlle7 . off 
Estate . 

ey 
I b CliI:l 

north-w o !ti ·r 
Californi . 

OTI O .'X . U - dIOG. PHY · 

cuse to g t way 
e 

robl of the 
Joaquin 

o t acreage . 
I, I957 

(do.pd wi 
- r old be or , 1957, in -

, f ints being in Cotmty of Fresno , 

A. Because of Harold's family problems, we form d a partnership with him, d ru,v d 
into his home, where his other to charge of the household, and I too charge of 
f..,.. .......... LE, oper tions .. 'b.ile Harold worked as a carpenter _or contractor . 
B. July OI , 1959, our tnershi :old the ranch to a p ogressiv nei hbor , who took 
chu-i;e o e f e o r tion, immedi t 
C. Th rship auctioned off all the o erating ui eot w ctd off ....l1 th 
d b s of th partn rship; and di ded the balance . 

49 . arold ·cwCL.U.,t:d in th Joa u.in ey . t w load d all of our belongings into 
our family car, and a U-Haul trailer, end headed west, for the c· of San Lui Obispo, 
and to our new home at I7Z7 Chorro tr t, wh re we hc.v 1 ved ever since , as of 

ovem r 5, 1975 . 
50 . Parents:- we are both 

am av ran of orld 
till living, o.nd the ents of 04 children . 
ar . took induction J.ugust er, 9I8 , into the U. 
chnical chool for boot training . ent 3 days in 

man's 
es sent to Oak.l d 

Hospital \ii th the 11 

That was th day . 
lu" . ched ort Hliss, ne r tJ. Paso , exas , l ov ber I , 

I9I . 
I9I9 . 

. l. ended . s di charged frOQ U. . A lebru.ary 04, 

. 'hr of our children were veter&.ns of . . I . ur ol~ st econd Lieu-
tenant rv1n . Rod.ri'cU z failed to return rem ea of mo, , wh'ilr h lost 
his life in action, Decembar.25, 1943 , 
C. tlarold gained deferment through hie agricultural op ration . 
D. ir ini s rved s II ve 11 in the of tho Uni d S tes . 
E. Donc.l c e a arJ or of . ' . II . Aft r his di ch f roo 
h r ned in eastern United S - tes, where he ric 
I6, 195 ; -and re ed a family of O girls and OI boy. 

tho U. S . avy;­
owski, June 

51 , AS Grandparents:- we have I grandchildren. 
52 . S r at-Grandparents: - w hnva O irl , and one boy who ' s surname is 11 K1 win. 11 

Thi generation i in di of ~ bo who ' s sum is 11 Rodriguez . 11 

c...,_.,..,_,,...,.,_,~-~ :le·~-~-~ 

E S i - 0 
DFATH 0 TO IO 

OI. Hi ts were erlcon ez , and Don . P ch o . 
02 . Do Desi rio s tho of I4 chi.l an. 
OJ . Ju Desiderio Antonio was born in of ,fontc r -..y resi o , C i o 

WT th t was 02 years after Spain ' s T rri tory of 11 'w 
) , h co:::i tht- c. o::i of 11 

• • C0 11
• 

04 . er , Juan Desiderio v hOl!le with ol ._ bro thor , Francizco SolWlo, d 
r ate to area of o.n Luis Obis o tl~sio::i , bout year o! 1844-45,-or 6 . 

05 . Both arrive in good health , at the and t issued their old r sister , Don . Mari 
Fr cis e Ist.bel Rodr ez, c.nd her husbo.nd Don . J ose ,{ Vill 
M xi.can Governor of Al ta Cali.forni , - Alvarado, in I84I. CL. 
indi ... eir rivtl took place shorU before, or bout the 
the Uni d States oclced horns over border dispute involving the f 

co, and 
te o.f 

T a; seeking admission to th United States . 
, -.y impressions are that must have er t d a confn.s .e~ 
n Rodri ez11 individuals pioneering in tbe su.rroun~ area o.f " 

!or the 03 
Mision de Sun Luis 

Obispo, in 1846 
B. r~amily hi tory in • cates both bro ar bor ering th north- t 

bo line o eir i tdr 1 s l 
Ob . amily i tory reve s "t J ez. 
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70 • 1., c he r ; ;;arc livine : T ·!l:.ri ..... 
Gertrudis IS ·- J ,- Jr . I2 ec.rs old . 

r· dfathcr ' s 02nd . rri e to .-lnri ..... de l os £ lcs L ucz , 
!865 . , ew ride was ::-r1 C ria , in Id47 . . ·i rricge took 
an Luis Obispo , • I 865 . 

11 1.:i 

in 
idon 

70 C sus Records indicate e fo owing children born to •1ari e los &e es 
;;erc : -taznnd.rb:~5 ; Rudol!o : - 04; Clara- hl.1a Bersabe: -02; Fidelino: - OJ n:onths · ( 
Juan Morell was not r co d by I 70 C nsus . e \JOS rn • a cco g to be.p isoal 
Records of sin e San Luis Obi _o ;- {a 04, I 87I 

nd to eve rse ' rom 11 Jucn ·to .1 11 to Mo 11 Juan . odr· 0 cz 
half bro e r 11 Juun i c:, r>Z . 11 

C. ccords r eveal Gr df thcr' s 02nd . \.'ifc died I y I2 , I 6 . t uge of 29 :·:·'" . 
D. My observations convince me ; ond ony doubt; that cons ption; clso known s 

09 . 

11 o is1.r; caused Grandfather to loose 02 wives , d 04 of his O ~ en, in 
his marric 11.f . 
Grnndfa her, Juc.n. De i e rio Antonie Rodrieucz died in I90 , .:1t he ripe 
..,ears; a.nd is rurl d in F:?.th r ' s a.m.ily plot et th Catholic Cc.m ~r;/ . 

0 85 

• 0 E: - Thi is Dec . or. orry to be so li:. te et tin al this history toge ther fp r yo ; 
tut am , extr mely, a y I h£.i.d the tim to cb ck it over before sendinr; it to you. By 

e tim you r d it; if you could ha v r it; you would won de rin wbn t. I bad 
that was stroneer than lain water . 

E. . R. 




